
 

         Truro Select Board  
               Tuesday, October 27, 2020 

                                                                 Remote Meeting-5:00pm 
 
 

 

This will be a remote meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and on the web on the "Truro 
TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro website.  Click on the green 
"Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the meeting please call in toll free at 
1 866-899-4679 and enter the following access code when prompted: 341-744-349 or you may join the 
meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your web browser: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/341744349. Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 seconds) 
between the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and calling in, 
please lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard clearly. 
We ask that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively. Citizens may also 
provide public comment for this meeting by emailing the Interim Town Manager at jcalise@truro-ma.gov with your 
comments.  

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS NONE 
 
3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 
          
4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 
 
5.  SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Intermunicipal Water Meeting Discussion with Provincetown Select Board Members  
Presenter: Cody Salisbury, Provincetown Water Superintendent  

B. Truro Housing Authority Authorization to Submit a Funding Application to the CPC on behalf of the   
Affordable Housing Trust 
Presenter: Kevin Grunwald, Housing Authority Chair  

C. Climate Action Committee Presentation 
Presenter: Carol Harris, Climate Action Committee Chair 

D. Discussion of Town Hall Bells 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director  

E. Discussion of FY2022 Budget 
Presenter: Jamie Calise, Acting Town Manager  

F. Discussion on Open Positions on Town Boards, Committees and Commissions 
Presenter: Robert Weinstein, Chair  

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. Appointment of Peter Graham to the Commission on Disabilities; Appointment of Maureen 

Cronin to the Community Preservation Committee 
B. Review and Approve the 2021 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications-Montano’s Restaurant, 

Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod (Winery and Distillery), Pamet Valley Package and Chequessett Chocolate  
C. Review and Approve the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 2021 Renewal Certification  
D. Review and Approve Curb Cut Application for 402 and 408 Shore Road 
E. Authorization for Acting Town Manager to sign on to the Cape Light Compact Request for Proposals for 

Municipal Power Supply on behalf of Truro  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/341744349XXXXXX
mailto:jcalise@truro-ma.gov


F. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: September 15, 2020  
 

 
7.   SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
8.  TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:     November 10 
 



Agenda Item: 5A  

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 

REQUESTOR:  Cody Salisbury, Water Superintendent Provincetown Public Works-Water 

Department 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2020  
 

ITEM: Intermunicipal Water Meeting Discussion with Provincetown Select Board Members  
 

EXPLANATION:  Cody Salisbury, will be presenting the Annual Water System Update for both 
Provincetown and Truro Select Board Members.  
 

The Town of Provincetown Water Department operates and maintains three groundwater 

sources located within the Town of Truro: the Knowles Crossing Wellfield consisting of three 

gravel packed wells, the Paul Daley Wellfield consisting of six active gravel packed wells, and 

the North Union Field Well Site consisting of two gravel packed wells. The water distribution 

system consists of approximately forty-five (45) miles of water mains, two (2) water storage 

tanks, two hundred eighty-two (282) fire hydrants, seven hundred (700) gate valves, and three 

thousand nine hundred eleven (3,974) service accounts. 

 

The following aspects of the water system will also be discussed: Covid-19 Operations, 

Accomplishments in 2019/2020, North Union Field Groundwater Update, Water Withdrawals 

and Production, Unaccounted-for-Water, and Financial Outlook.  
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION: Discussion only  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. PowerPoint  

2. Executive Summary  

 



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Town of Provincetown & Truro, Massachusetts
Select Board Joint Meeting
Tuesday, October 27th, 2020

Virtual Meeting 

Water System Update

Agenda Item: 5A1



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

 “The Town of Provincetown Water Department operates and maintains a
total of three groundwater sources located within the Town of Truro: the
Knowles Crossing Wellfield consisting of three gravel packed wells, the
Paul Daley Wellfield consisting of six active gravel packed wells, and the
North Union Field Well Site consisting of two gravel packed wells.

 Two water treatment facilities; a 1.2 MGD membrane filtration facility and
a .734 MGD corrosion control facility.

 The water distribution system consists of approximately forty-five (45)
miles of water mains;

 One booster pump station
 Two (2) water storage tanks totaling 6.4 millions gallons;
 Two hundred ninety-one (291) fire hydrants;
 Nine Hundred Sixty (960) gate valves;
 Three thousand, nine hundred, seventy-four (3,974) service accounts.

PROVINCETOWN WATER DEPARTMENT: “AT A GLANCE.”



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

COVID-19 OPERATIONS

• Water treatment or distribution system operations were never 
interrupted as a result of pandemic; water treatment and 
distribution is a critical component to daily lives

• Water Department personnel are essential employees and were 
on site daily, and on-call 24/7. 

• Initial staffing included two “teams” with every other week 
physical staffing requirement

• Superintendent participated in weekly conference calls with 
MassDEP regarding updates from EPA, changes to operational 
functions, modifications of sampling requirements



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

COVID-19 OPERATIONS

• Provincetown modified “peak-season” sampling sites in 
order to eliminate staff from entering buildings.  Plan was 
approved by MassDEP until otherwise required, currently 
operating under approved modified plan

• MassDEP providing relief for “second-round” Reduced 
Pressure Zone Backflow preventer testing.

• Enforcement actions are not primary goals during 
COVID-19 operations



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

COVID-19 OPERATIONS



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Level 2 – Significant Drought Declaration

On August 13, 2020, Energy and Environmental 
Affairs (EEA) Secretary Kathleen Theoharides 
declared a Level 2 – Significant Drought in all 
seven regions of the Commonwealth, which 
includes the Cape Cod and Islands region.  At a 
Level 2 – Significant Drought, as outlined in 
the Massachusetts Drought Management 
Plan, conditions are becoming significantly dry 
and warrant detailed monitoring of drought 
conditions. 



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Level 2 – Significant Drought Declaration

On October 9, 2020, Energy and 
Environmental Affairs (EEA) Secretary 
Kathleen Theoharides maintained a Level 2 –
Significant Drought in most regions of the 
Commonwealth, which includes the Cape Cod 
and Islands region.  At a Level 2 – Significant 
Drought, as outlined in the Massachusetts 
Drought Management Plan, conditions are 
becoming significantly dry and warrant 
detailed monitoring of drought conditions. 



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Level 2 – Significant Drought Declaration



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Level 2 – Significant Drought Declaration



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Level 2 – Significant Drought Declaration

2019 Comparison 



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Level 2 – Significant Drought Declaration

2016 Drought Comparison 



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Project Highlights 2020

• Lower Conant St. & Lower Montello 
St. water main improvements

• Initial design phase of Knowles 
Crossing water distribution storage 
facility

• UCMR4 Sampling 
• Voluntary PFAS Sampling



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Lower Conant St. & Lower Montello St. Water Mains

• Water Dept. identified Lower Conant Street & Lower 
Montello Street as candidates for water main 
improvements; based on system assessment performed in 
2017 by Echologics via MassDEP grant

• Design work for the project was performed by GHD, Inc.

• Water Dept. contracted with GFM Enterprises, Inc. to 
renew approximately 900 LF of water main.  Current 
material A.C. pipe, 6” D.I. was used to replace.  

• Work began in late December 2019 and continued through 
early February 2020.  Crews also performed drainage 
system improvements on both roadways.



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Lower Conant St. & Lower Montello St. Water Mains



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Lower Conant St. & Lower Montello St. Water Mains



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Knowles Crossing Distribution Garage



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Knowles Crossing Distribution Garage



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Knowles Crossing Distribution Garage

• Current structure built approximately 1907 as 
part of original wellfield on the site.

• Current building has gone through changes over 
the time; once was a coal fired pumping station, 
changed to a chemical addition facility in late 
1990s, and a structure fire involved changes to 
interior layout in the early 2000s.

• Building is tired and in need significant repair, 
does not meet the operational needs of the 
Department



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

• Primary purpose is for vehicle and equipment 
storage, and distribution system inventory 
storage

• Proposed building to include three (3) garage 
bays, two of which are “drive-through”.

• Includes water meter storage and testing area
• Mezzanine area allows for additional water 

meter storage and “parts-overflow”

Knowles Crossing Distribution Garage



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

• Demolition and reconstruction of the building has been 
part of the plans for the site since the initial site plan 
approval for the WTP in March 2012.

• On January 22, 2020 the site plan for the proposed 
building was approved by Truro Planning Board.  Site plan 
review included demo of existing 2,670 square-foot 
structure and construction of new pre-engineered 2,970 
square-foot building

• Demo permit was submitted on March 30,2020
• Historical Commission review was conducted on June 29, 

2020.  Demo delay was not issued, conditions outlined 
(exterior) building material selections be submitted for 
approval, as well as archive history of existing building.

Knowles Crossing Distribution Garage



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Knowles Crossing Distribution Garage



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

EPA – Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 4

 The 1996 Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) amendments require that once 
every five years EPA issue a new list of no more than 30 unregulated 
contaminants to be monitored by public water systems (PWSs).

 The fourth Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule (UCMR 4) was 
published in the Federal Register on December 20, 2016. UCMR 4 
requires monitoring for 30 chemical contaminants between 2018 and 2020 
using analytical methods developed by EPA and consensus organizations. 
This monitoring provides a basis for future regulatory actions to protect 
public health.

 10 cyanotoxins (nine cyanotoxins and one cyanotoxin group) and 20 
additional contaminants (two metals, eight pesticides plus one pesticide 
manufacturing byproduct, three brominated haloacetic acid [HAA] 
disinfection byproducts groups, three alcohols, and three semivolatile 
organic chemicals [SVOCs]). 

 The UCMR program provides the EPA and other interested parties with 
nationally representative data on the occurrence of particular contaminants 
in drinking water, the number of people potentially being exposed and an 
estimate of the levels of that exposure.



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

EPA – Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 4

 Second round of UCMR4 testing results showed discrepancy 
in manganese results from KC WTP

 Sample results were consistent with routine “raw” water 
samples, first round samples were accurate

 Issue was raised with contract laboratory and EPA regarding 
second round samples; provided documentation showing 
inconsistency 

 EPA would not authorize re-sampling, therefore results 
posted in annual CCR



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

EPA – Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 4



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

PFAS Sampling

• Per- and Polyflouroalkyl substances, known as PFAS, 
are a family of chemicals used mainly to manufacture 
non-stick and water resistant items since the 1950s. 

• PFAS chemicals are widely used in common consumer 
products as coatings, on food packaging, outdoor 
clothing, carpets, leather goods, ski and snowboard 
waxes, and so on.  Firefighting foam, the type 
historically used by the U.S. military, local fire 
departments, and airports to fight oil and gasoline fire, 
may also contain PFAS

What is PFAS?



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

PFAS Sampling

• PFAS in drinking water is an important emerging 
issue nationwide. Because PFAS are water 
soluble, over time PFAS from some firefighting 
foam, manufacturing sites, landfills, spills, air 
deposition from factories and other releases can 
seep into surface soils. From there, PFAS can 
leach into groundwater or surface water, and can 
contaminate drinking water. 

• Studies indicate that exposure to sufficiently 
elevated levels of certain PFAS may cause a 
variety of health effects including developmental 
effects in fetuses and infants, effects on the 
thyroid, liver, kidneys, certain hormones and the 
immune system



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

PFAS Sampling

• Several Public Water Supplies were required to 
sample for a group of PFAS chemicals under the 
Third Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 
(UCMR3) between 2013 and 2015.  PFAS was 
detected at nine Massachusetts drinking water 
sources above EPA's specified reporting limits; 
Provincetown was not one of them. 

• In May 2016, the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) issued a lifetime Health 
Advisory (HA) of 70 parts per trillion (0.07 ug/L) 
for the combination of two PFAS chemicals, PFOS 
and PFOA, in drinking water.

https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/drinking-water-health-advisories-pfoa-and-pfos


TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

PFAS Sampling

 On January 27, 2020, MassDEP updated the ORSG for 
drinking water to add an additional compound, PFDA, 
for a total of six (6) PFAS and lowered the guideline to 20 
ppt for the total sum of the concentrations of the 6 PFAS.

 As a result of these pending regulations and the stringent 
regulation proposal from MassDEP, Provincetown chose 
to voluntarily re-sample the entry points to the 
distribution system.  Additionally, Provincetown Water 
Department communicated with the National Seashore 
with the intent to sample the former Air Force Base Wells 
#4 and #5.

MassDEP Guidelines/Future Regulation



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

PFAS Sampling



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

PFAS Sampling

• In June 2018, due to similar health 
concerns, MassDEP established an 
Office of Research and Standards 
Guideline (ORSG) level for drinking water 
that extended the EPA advisory to include 
the following three additional PFAS 
chemicals: PFNA, PFHxS, and PFHpA

• The ORSG level of 70 parts per trillion 
(ppt) applied to the total summed level of 
all five compounds.

MassDEP Guidelines/Future Regulation



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

PFAS Sampling

• Provincetown Water Department 
received the sample results from the 
laboratory by February 2020 and there 
were no detections reported from any of 
the sampling locations. 

• May be another sampling round required 
in order to comply with the regulation 
once the regulation is finalized with 
MassDEP

MassDEP Guidelines/Future Regulation



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

North Union Field Well Site – Groundwater Model Update 



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

North Union Field Well Site – Groundwater Model Update



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

North Union Field Well Site – Groundwater Model Update 

Groundwater Model Update Background 
• Original model was developed in 2011 prior to well start-up

• OW-9D & OW-11D  showed a gradual increase in sodium, chloride, and TDS levels 
over five year period.  Both wells are screened near the top of the transition zone 
above the freshwater-saltwater interface.

• The initial groundwater model predicted lower initial sodium, chloride and TDS than 
what was field measured. Also, rate of change in the in water quality data was 
different.

• Five year field results suggested the model should be adjusted to match observed 
water quality results now that sufficient data has been collected from the site.

• Model was updated based on salinity measured in the monitoring well network, and in 
order to evaluate long term pumping effects, was run over 100-year period.  
Additionally, model was upgraded to evaluate the production wells.



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

North Union Field Well Site – Groundwater Model Update 



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

North Union Field Well Site – Field Collected Data 2018–2019 
MONITOR WELLS 9D & 11D


Chart1

		43815		43815

		43712		43712

		43634		43634

		43542		43542

		43411		43411

		43356		43356

		43227		43227

		43066		43066

		43003		43003

		42905		42905

		42817		42817

		42723		42723

		42639		42639

		42535		42535

		42452		42452

		42345		42345

		42271		42271

		42179		42179

		42095		42095

		41977		41977

		41898		41898

		41814		41814

		41745		41745

		41613		41613

		41543		41543

		41451		41451

		41347		41347

		41256		41256

		1372		3270



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 9-D

3800

9060

3800

8900

3425

8300

3200

8900

4000

9100

4200

8900

5730

8700

3900

8400

4300

8300

3400

8000

3240

8200

2860

8000

3487

7500

2763

7440

3440

7140

2780

7100

2880

6750

2690

6510

2570

6270

2680

6000

2270

5860

2370

5920

2200

5380

1876

4860

2153

4440

1746

4062

1780

3490

1447

3580



OW 9I

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		5.398		12		0.05		0		7.5		27		78

		3/10/20		6.29		13		0.02		0		7		26		82

		12/16/19		5.96		13		0		0		7.5		25		79

		9/4/19		7.32		11		0.03		0		7.5		25		79

		6/18/19		7.08		10		0.08		0		7.8		25		77

		3/18/19		6.4		12		0.09		0		7.7		24		77

		11/7/18		7.13		14		0		0		9		21		80

		9/13/18		6.42		13		0.05		0		7.6		22		83

		5/7/18		6.47		4		0.01		0.005		7.8		23		83

		11/27/17		6.52		10		0.04		0.006		5.4		26		80

		9/25/17		6.77		13		0.01		0.005		4.3		26		79

		6/19/17		6.69		13		0.02		0.005		38		120		78

		3/23/17		6.62		13		0.01		0.005		4.4		24		69

		12/19/16		6.72		12.8		0.03		0.005		4.1		21.3		67

		9/26/16		6.47		12.9		0.02		0.005		4		20.6		74

		6/14/16		6.71		12		0.07		0.012		4.5		21.5		102

		3/23/16		6.78		11.2		0.01		0.005		4.7		21.5		64

		12/7/15		7.31		12.4		0.02		0.005		5.5		23.2		72

		9/24/15		6.77		12		0.02		0.007		6.7		25.3		66

		6/24/15		6.71		12.1		0.01		0.005		6.8		25.6		69

		4/1/15		6.46		13.4		0.02		0.005		4.4		27.1		76

		12/4/14		6.88		9.1		0.02		0.005		4.7		27.1		74

		9/16/14		6.15		14.5		0.01		0.008		4.7		30.1		86

		6/24/14		6.61		11.9		0.01		0.008		5.2		28.2		83

		4/16/14				11.6		0.1		0		5.8		25.2		79

		12/5/13				16.6		0.02		0		6.4		24.2		69

		9/26/13				13.5		0.02		0.008		6.8		24.7		62

		6/26/13				15.2		0.04		0		6.6		33.2		77

		3/14/13				14.1		0.01		0.008		4.3		29.1		68

		12/13/12				14.3		0		0		4		27.6





OW 9I

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 9-I



OW 9D

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		5.97		3400		65		3.01		1100		9300		18800

		3/10/20		5.98		3800		81.2		3.61		12		9060		17800

		12/16/19		6.28		3800		114		3.33		1200		8900		17400

		9/4/19		5.41		3425		94		3.41		1100		8300		18000

		6/18/19		5.92		3200		92		4.1		1300		8900		17400

		3/18/19		5.9		4000		112		3.42		1100		9100		17100

		11/7/18		6.1		4200		197		4.14		1100		8900		17000

		9/13/18		6.16		5730		209		4.76		1100		8700		18200

		5/7/18		5.91		3900		170		4.55		1200		8400		16400

		11/27/17		6.07		4300		154		6.92		1000		8300		16000

		9/25/17		5.38		3400		159		4.57		980		8000		17000

		6/19/17		5.79		3240		163		5.72		1100		8200		16300

		3/23/17		6.31		2860		125		3.41		900		8000		14300

		12/19/16		5.95		3487		171		4.7		900		7500		15600

		9/26/16		5.73		2763		145		4.04		900		7440		15170

		6/14/16		5.93		3440		195		4.84		874		7140		6190

		3/23/16		5.95		2780		177		5.01		791		7100		12920

		12/7/15		4.05		2880		169		4.75		780		6750		12970

		9/24/15		5.77		2690		157		3.8		724		6510		12580

		6/24/15		6.39		2570		165		4.53		700		6270		12080

		4/1/15		6.06		2680		176		5.65		660		6000		11240

		12/4/14		5.67		2270		161		4.85		650		5860		11380

		9/16/14		5.51		2370		198		6.43		621		5920		11350

		6/24/14		5.34		2200		158		5.39		556		5380		10430

		4/16/14				1876		165		5.93		497		4860		9310

		12/5/13				2153		165		5.65		386		4440		7160

		9/26/13				1746		161		5.08		334		4062		7470

		6/26/13				1780		137		5.74		300		3490		6610

		3/14/13				1447		132		4.73		310		3580		6930

		12/13/12				1372		154		5.7		250		3270		5596





OW 9D

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 9-D



OW 10I

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		6.94		95		5.37		0.091		0		870		1400

		3/10/20		6.4		103		2.94		0.066		0		473		1200

		12/16/19		6.8		110		3.34		0.058		11		490		1200

		9/4/19		6.72		132		1.19		0.014		3.5		440		1300

		6/18/19		6.62		66		1.64		0.03		0		380		1140

		3/18/19		6.98		79		2.99		0.064		0		400		1000

		11/7/18		6.54		95		1.96		0.022		0		390		990

		9/13/18		6.42		49		0.51		0		0		330		1100

		5/7/18		6.73		26		0.15		0.009		0		92		260

		11/27/17		6.62		26		0.1		0.016		0		120		300

		9/25/17		6.94		18		0.06		0.008		0		75		230

		6/19/17		7.11		15		0.09		0.007		16		130		85

		3/23/17		6.76		15		0.08		0.006		3.4		24		77

		12/19/16		7.07		13.8		0.06		0.005		3.9		23.8		78

		9/26/16		6.79		14.1		0.04		0.005		4.3		24.1		88

		6/14/16		6.9		15.2		0.11		0.014		5.3		24.3		147

		3/23/16		6.94		13.6		0.01		0.006		5.1		24.4		75

		12/7/15		7.18		15.2		0.06		0.005		5.7		27.9		80

		9/24/15		6.93		14.1		0.04		0.009		6.1		25		79

		6/24/15		7.09		13.4		0.02		0.005		6.9		25		87

		4/1/15		7		15.7		0.04		0.006		6.2		24.9		77

		12/4/14		7.12		11.9		0.05		0.005		6		24.6		82

		9/16/14		6.87		14.4		0.05		0.008		6.3		25.1		86

		6/24/14		7.01		13.5		0.02		0.021		5.4		22.5		80

		4/16/14				12		0.04		0		4.9		24.7		78

		12/5/13				14.9		0.07		0		3.8		25.1		67

		9/26/13				11.9		0.03		0.008		4		24.3		64

		6/26/13				11.6		0.06		0.008		3.5		26.8		72

		3/14/13				13.3		0.06		0.008		3.5		28.6		67

		12/13/12				14.1		0.08		0.008		3.3		27.1		85





OW 10I

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 10-I



OW 10D

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		6.36		6000		29		2.27		1900		16000		30600

		3/10/20		6.66		7000		37.6		2.61		lab error - 10		13780		30500

		12/16/19		6.83		7700		37		2.79		2200		15700		29900

		9/4/19		6.27		7069		41		2.79		1900		14000		31300

		6/18/19		6.49		6800		44		3.66		2100		16000		30300

		3/18/19		6.42		7700		48		2.55		2000		16000		39800

		11/7/18		6.88		7940		47		2.52		2100		16000		31000

		9/13/18		6.39		3830		169		4.3		620		6100		13700

		5/7/18		6.55		7900		52		1.78		2200		16000		30600

		11/27/17		6.65		8134		50		5.72		2000		16000		29000

		9/25/17		6.44		7700		45		2.33		2000		16000		31000

		6/19/17		6.28		6720		47		1.85		2200		16000		31000

		3/23/17		6.76		7930		38.2		2.51		2100		16300		29200

		12/19/16		6.63		6750		34.5		2.48		2000		13000		30400

		9/26/16		6.41		6618		40.5		1.98		2000		15600		32190

		6/14/16		6.57		7840		52.3		2.83		1030		1581		316

		3/23/16		6.69		7030		46.8		3.01		2030		15860		29230

		12/7/15		6.64		8600		50.2		3.17		2100		16100		30050

		9/24/15		6.57		5520		37.9		1.9		2073		16167		30950

		6/24/15		6.89		6890		40.4		2.49		2200		16600		30090

		4/1/15		6.61		7226		48.6		2.08		2220		16400		30060

		12/4/14		6.66		4536		46.1		2.6		2200		16120		31260

		9/16/14		6.64		7860		45.7		3		2220		16900		32120

		6/24/14		6.39		7400		37		2.48		2260		16800		32830

		4/16/14				5979		49.3		3.07		2060		16140		28910

		12/5/13				8334		48.3		2.89		2010		16840		25780

		9/26/13				9063		46.5		2.78		1972		15955		29200

		6/26/13				8100		6.82		3.26		2305		15530		31424

		3/14/13				7546		50.4		2.89		2000		16700		33700

		12/13/12				17831		115		8.1		2060		15900		27310





OW 10D

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 10-D



OW 11I

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		6.58		11		0.81		0.05		5.2		22		63

		3/10/20		7.44		12		0.56		0.064		5.6		21		66

		12/16/20019		7.79		12		0.6		0.05		5.1		22		64

		9/4/19		7.96		11		0.6		0.055		5.2		22		63

		6/18/19		8.12		13		0.53		0.058		4.8		22		62

		3/18/19		8.11		12		0.39		0.092		4.1		22		57

		11/7/18		6.92		15		0.56		0.099		3.5		20		60

		9/13/18		7.5		11		1.12		0.048		3.4		20		60

		5/7/18		6.47		14		0.04		0.005		4.1		21		55

		11/27/17		6.65		10		0.04		0.008		3.9		22		59

		9/25/17		6.89		12		0.02		0.005		3.6		22		55

		6/19/17		6.91		12		0.05		0.006		21		110		55

		3/23/17		6.55		13		0.03		0.007		4.1		22		58

		12/19/16		7.29		12.5		0.03		0.007		4.6		21.5		51

		9/26/16		6.8		11.1		0.03		0.005		4.7		21.5		63

		6/14/16		6.64		14.1		0.11		0.013		5.4		21.6		67

		3/23/16		6.95		13		0.01		0.007		5.3		22		57

		12/7/15		7		14.3		0.06		0.005		5.5		22.3		59

		9/24/15		6.66		12.8		0.05		0.013		22.8		5.4		61

		6/24/15		6.81		13.7		0.03		0.008		5.4		26.1		69

		4/1/15		6.5		14.6		0.04		0.007		5.6		24		64

		12/4/14		7.07		12.1		0.89		0.01		5.6		26.5		67

		9/16/14		6.8		16.8		0.05		0.01		6		27.4		73

		6/24/14		6.59		25.6		0.12		0.008		5.7		29.2		74

		4/16/14				14.1		0.34		0.012		5.6		28.6		80

		12/5/13				17.8		0.08		0		4.5		30.4		64

		9/26/13				15		0.08		0.018		5		30.5		63

		6/26/13				14.5		0.1		0.018		5.1		31.4		75

		3/14/13				16.4		0.03		0.011		4.9		31.2		72

		12/13/12				15.8		0.03		0.22		4.6		29.5		76





OW 11I

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 11-I



OW 11D

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		5.98		2300		130		3.49		740		3500		14300

		3/10/20		6.15		2900		146		3.83		lab error-7.6		6798		14000

		12/16/19		6.39		2900		143		3.9		733		6560		13200

		9/4/19		5.23		2861		129		3.66		27		6100		13200

		6/18/19		5.89		2400		136		3.88		780		6700		13500

		3/18/19		6.19		3100		159		3.8		700		6600		12700

		11/7/18		6.54		3300		156		3.75		620		6600		12000

		9/13/18		6.39		3830		169		4.3		620		6100		13700

		5/7/18		6.01		2800		155		4.25		730		6300		13100

		11/27/17		6.09		2574		146		7.48		630		6300		12000

		9/25/17		5.64		2300		138		3.68		600		6000		13000

		6/19/17		5.69		2260		132		4.63		640		6200		12600

		3/23/17		6.33		2390		129		3.89		600		6000		11000

		12/19/16		6.15		2586		143		4.1		700		5900		12000

		9/26/16		5.93		2285		119		3.18		530		5640		11630

		6/14/16		6.1		2300		162		4.04		510		5350		10750

		3/23/16		6.09		2585		151		4.21		490		5290		9690

		12/7/15		3.46		2560		165		4.18		470		5170		9820

		9/24/15		5.87		1900		122		2.5		447		5110		9170

		6/24/15		6.52		1920		125		3.29		450		5020		9410

		4/1/15		6.2		1588		116		3.41		446		4930		8990

		12/4/14		5.35		1931		137		3.44		420		4820		9170

		9/16/14		5.92		1920		129		3.39		426		4890		9210

		6/24/14		5.33		1922		126		3.12		422		4700		9060

		4/16/14				1902		158		4.32		392		4400		8435

		12/5/13				2308		148		3.82		369		4426		7070

		9/26/13				1980		152		3.33		340		4155		7480

		6/26/13				1840		111		3.24		342		3380		7518

		3/14/13				1645		119		2.86		340		4170		8060

		12/13/12				1638		144		3.53		300		3800		6758





OW 11D

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 11-D



OW12I

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		7.99		10		0.2		0.024		6		21		65

		3/10/20		7.26		13		0.18		0.029		7		21		71

		12/16/19		6.78		13		0.28		0.039		6.8		22		68

		9/4/19		7.57		13		0.2		0.038		6.8		22		64

		6/18/19		6.99		11		0.33		0.069		6.2		23		68

		3/18/19		7.36		13		0.2		0.123		6.4		23		66

		11/7/18		6.81		16		0.21		0.086		6.1		23		69

		9/13/18		6.84		16		1.62		0.051		5.9		23		71

		5/7/18		6.61		13		0.05		0.011		6.4		24		70

		11/27/17		6.57		11		0.04		0.015		5.7		24		71

		9/25/17		6.75		14		0.04		0.011		5.7		28		76

		6/19/17		6.6		12		0.12		0.017		30		120		65

		3/23/17		6.43		12		0.03		0.011		4.7		22		58

		12/19/16		6.93		11.7		0.05		0.012		4.8		21.3		48

		9/26/16		6.62		11.1		0.04		0.008		5		21.8		66

		6/14/16		7.06		10.9		0.31		0.033		4.4		20.8		102

		3/23/16		6.75		11.2		0.01		0.012		4.3		20.7		54

		12/7/15		6.85		12.7		0.09		0.01		4.3		20.7		53

		9/24/15		6.6		11		0.06		0.02		4.4		20.6		52

		6/24/15		6.74		11		0.03		0.013		4.8		20.7		937

		4/1/15		6.59		12.2		0.05		0.014		4.7		20.9		54

		12/4/14		6.76		10.1		0.05		0.013		4.8		20.6		56

		9/16/14		6.7		12.6		0.1		0.014		5.4		21.2		63

		6/24/14		6.62		12.2		0.12		0.01		5.6		22		65

		4/16/14				10.7		0.06		0.018		5.3		21.1		71

		12/5/13				15.2		0.3		0		4.7		21.5		51

		9/26/13				12.4		0.06		0.019		4.8		23.9		57

		6/26/13				14.7		0.12		0.027		5.8		29		73

		3/14/13				15.1		0.03		0.017		5.5		28.5		69

		12/13/12				14.9		0.06		0.025		5.3		29.6		70





OW12I

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 12-I



OW12D

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		6.1		5800		53		2.51		1900		15000		28300

		3/10/20		6.29		6600		70.8		2.65		9.2		13363		28900

		12/16/19		6.72		6800		66		2.58		2000		14537		27800

		9/4/19		6		6460		79		2.92		2000		14000		28800

		6/18/19		7.52		6700		82		3.19		2100		15000		29200

		3/18/19		6.4		7400		88		2.48		2100		16000		27400

		11/7/18		6.65		7600		72		2.66		1900		15000		28000

		9/13/18		6.66		11400		84		3.29		1900		11400		28800

		5/7/18		6.29		7200		92		1.992		2200		15000		28400

		11/27/17		6.5		6274		93		6.93		2000		15000		28000

		9/25/17		6.18		6500		79		2.85		1800		13000		29000

		6/19/17		6.1		7110		98		2.07		2200		15000		28700

		3/23/17		6.69		7000		70.2		2.57		2000		14800		27400

		12/19/16		6.54		6815		79		2.92		2000		14500		27600

		9/26/16		6.31		6347		81.8		2.3		2000		14500		29340

		6/14/16		6.58		7230		106		3.11		1470		11050		28270

		3/23/16		6.6		6040		91.3		3.16		1970		14230		26520

		12/7/15		5.63		7260		101		3.38		2000		14100		27020

		9/24/15		6.17		5800		86.3		2.5		1960		14090		27830

		6/24/15		6.74		5730		84.8		2.72		2100		14400		27600

		4/1/15		6.45		6116		95.8		2.33		1900		14400		26480

		12/4/14		6.17		4322		93.4		2.96		2100		14190		26990

		9/16/14		6.37		5188		98.5		3.45		2060		14400		27620

		6/24/14		6.01		6445		85.6		2.8		2100		14700		28150

		4/16/14				5082		104		3.59		1970		13970		24230

		12/5/13				4653		110		3.19		1924		14260		22880

		9/26/13				6611		114		3.09		2073		13850		26390

		6/26/13				6780		44		3.85		2150		13230		26404

		3/14/13				6300		93		2.98		1850		14200		28350

		12/13/12				16174		282		9.48		1900		13300		23222





OW12D

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 12-D



NUF PRODUCTION # 1

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		7.94		12		0.01		0		5.5		29		73

		3/10/20		7.38		14		12/31/99		0		5.9		28		85

		12/16/19		7.38		15		0		0		5.9		29		79

		10/15/18		7.22		11		0		0.01		5.5		28		78

		4/9/19		6.52		14		0		0		5.9		28		73

		6/17/19		6.79		13		0		0		6.00		27		74

		10/9/19		7.5		13		0		0		6		29		79





NUF PRODUCTION # 1

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

NUF Production Well #1



NUF PRODUCTION #2

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		7.7		14		0.73		0		6.9		30		75

		3/10/20		6.93		15		0.08		0		7.3		29		82

		12/16/19		7.07		16		0.07		0		7.2		29		79

		10/15/18		6.26		13		0.04		0.011		6.9		30		77

		4/9/19		6.27		16		0.1		0		7.4		30		74

		6/17/19		6.56		15		0.26		0		7.4		30		78

		10/9/19		7.36		14		0.16		0		7.4		29		80





NUF PRODUCTION #2

		43815		43815

		43388		43388

		43564		43564

		43633		43633



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

NUF Production Well #2





TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

North Union Field Well Site – Field Collected Data 2018–2019 
MONITOR WELLS 9D & 11D


Chart1

		43815		43815

		43712		43712

		43634		43634

		43542		43542

		43411		43411

		43356		43356

		43227		43227

		43066		43066

		43003		43003

		42905		42905

		42817		42817

		42723		42723

		42639		42639

		42535		42535

		42452		42452

		42345		42345

		42271		42271

		42179		42179

		42095		42095

		41977		41977

		41898		41898

		41814		41814

		41745		41745

		41613		41613

		41543		41543

		41451		41451

		41347		41347

		41256		41256

		1638		3800



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 11-D

2900

6798

2900

6560

2861

6100

2400

6700

3100

6600

3300

6600

3830

6100

2800

6300

2574

6300

2300

6000

2260

6200

2390

6000

2586

5900

2285

5640

2300

5350

2585

5290

2560

5170

1900

5110

1920

5020

1588

4930

1931

4820

1920

4890

1922

4700

1902

4400

2308

4426

1980

4155

1840

3380

1645

4170



OW 9I

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		5.398		12		0.05		0		7.5		27		78

		3/10/20		6.29		13		0.02		0		7		26		82

		12/16/19		5.96		13		0		0		7.5		25		79

		9/4/19		7.32		11		0.03		0		7.5		25		79

		6/18/19		7.08		10		0.08		0		7.8		25		77

		3/18/19		6.4		12		0.09		0		7.7		24		77

		11/7/18		7.13		14		0		0		9		21		80

		9/13/18		6.42		13		0.05		0		7.6		22		83

		5/7/18		6.47		4		0.01		0.005		7.8		23		83

		11/27/17		6.52		10		0.04		0.006		5.4		26		80

		9/25/17		6.77		13		0.01		0.005		4.3		26		79

		6/19/17		6.69		13		0.02		0.005		38		120		78

		3/23/17		6.62		13		0.01		0.005		4.4		24		69

		12/19/16		6.72		12.8		0.03		0.005		4.1		21.3		67

		9/26/16		6.47		12.9		0.02		0.005		4		20.6		74

		6/14/16		6.71		12		0.07		0.012		4.5		21.5		102

		3/23/16		6.78		11.2		0.01		0.005		4.7		21.5		64

		12/7/15		7.31		12.4		0.02		0.005		5.5		23.2		72

		9/24/15		6.77		12		0.02		0.007		6.7		25.3		66

		6/24/15		6.71		12.1		0.01		0.005		6.8		25.6		69

		4/1/15		6.46		13.4		0.02		0.005		4.4		27.1		76

		12/4/14		6.88		9.1		0.02		0.005		4.7		27.1		74

		9/16/14		6.15		14.5		0.01		0.008		4.7		30.1		86

		6/24/14		6.61		11.9		0.01		0.008		5.2		28.2		83

		4/16/14				11.6		0.1		0		5.8		25.2		79

		12/5/13				16.6		0.02		0		6.4		24.2		69

		9/26/13				13.5		0.02		0.008		6.8		24.7		62

		6/26/13				15.2		0.04		0		6.6		33.2		77

		3/14/13				14.1		0.01		0.008		4.3		29.1		68

		12/13/12				14.3		0		0		4		27.6





OW 9I

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 9-I



OW 9D

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		5.97		3400		65		3.01		1100		9300		18800

		3/10/20		5.98		3800		81.2		3.61		12		9060		17800

		12/16/19		6.28		3800		114		3.33		1200		8900		17400

		9/4/19		5.41		3425		94		3.41		1100		8300		18000

		6/18/19		5.92		3200		92		4.1		1300		8900		17400

		3/18/19		5.9		4000		112		3.42		1100		9100		17100

		11/7/18		6.1		4200		197		4.14		1100		8900		17000

		9/13/18		6.16		5730		209		4.76		1100		8700		18200

		5/7/18		5.91		3900		170		4.55		1200		8400		16400

		11/27/17		6.07		4300		154		6.92		1000		8300		16000

		9/25/17		5.38		3400		159		4.57		980		8000		17000

		6/19/17		5.79		3240		163		5.72		1100		8200		16300

		3/23/17		6.31		2860		125		3.41		900		8000		14300

		12/19/16		5.95		3487		171		4.7		900		7500		15600

		9/26/16		5.73		2763		145		4.04		900		7440		15170

		6/14/16		5.93		3440		195		4.84		874		7140		6190

		3/23/16		5.95		2780		177		5.01		791		7100		12920

		12/7/15		4.05		2880		169		4.75		780		6750		12970

		9/24/15		5.77		2690		157		3.8		724		6510		12580

		6/24/15		6.39		2570		165		4.53		700		6270		12080

		4/1/15		6.06		2680		176		5.65		660		6000		11240

		12/4/14		5.67		2270		161		4.85		650		5860		11380

		9/16/14		5.51		2370		198		6.43		621		5920		11350

		6/24/14		5.34		2200		158		5.39		556		5380		10430

		4/16/14				1876		165		5.93		497		4860		9310

		12/5/13				2153		165		5.65		386		4440		7160

		9/26/13				1746		161		5.08		334		4062		7470

		6/26/13				1780		137		5.74		300		3490		6610

		3/14/13				1447		132		4.73		310		3580		6930

		12/13/12				1372		154		5.7		250		3270		5596





OW 9D

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 9-D



OW 10I

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		6.94		95		5.37		0.091		0		870		1400

		3/10/20		6.4		103		2.94		0.066		0		473		1200

		12/16/19		6.8		110		3.34		0.058		11		490		1200

		9/4/19		6.72		132		1.19		0.014		3.5		440		1300

		6/18/19		6.62		66		1.64		0.03		0		380		1140

		3/18/19		6.98		79		2.99		0.064		0		400		1000

		11/7/18		6.54		95		1.96		0.022		0		390		990

		9/13/18		6.42		49		0.51		0		0		330		1100

		5/7/18		6.73		26		0.15		0.009		0		92		260

		11/27/17		6.62		26		0.1		0.016		0		120		300

		9/25/17		6.94		18		0.06		0.008		0		75		230

		6/19/17		7.11		15		0.09		0.007		16		130		85

		3/23/17		6.76		15		0.08		0.006		3.4		24		77

		12/19/16		7.07		13.8		0.06		0.005		3.9		23.8		78

		9/26/16		6.79		14.1		0.04		0.005		4.3		24.1		88

		6/14/16		6.9		15.2		0.11		0.014		5.3		24.3		147

		3/23/16		6.94		13.6		0.01		0.006		5.1		24.4		75

		12/7/15		7.18		15.2		0.06		0.005		5.7		27.9		80

		9/24/15		6.93		14.1		0.04		0.009		6.1		25		79

		6/24/15		7.09		13.4		0.02		0.005		6.9		25		87

		4/1/15		7		15.7		0.04		0.006		6.2		24.9		77

		12/4/14		7.12		11.9		0.05		0.005		6		24.6		82

		9/16/14		6.87		14.4		0.05		0.008		6.3		25.1		86

		6/24/14		7.01		13.5		0.02		0.021		5.4		22.5		80

		4/16/14				12		0.04		0		4.9		24.7		78

		12/5/13				14.9		0.07		0		3.8		25.1		67

		9/26/13				11.9		0.03		0.008		4		24.3		64

		6/26/13				11.6		0.06		0.008		3.5		26.8		72

		3/14/13				13.3		0.06		0.008		3.5		28.6		67

		12/13/12				14.1		0.08		0.008		3.3		27.1		85





OW 10I

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 10-I



OW 10D

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		6.36		6000		29		2.27		1900		16000		30600

		3/10/20		6.66		7000		37.6		2.61		lab error - 10		13780		30500

		12/16/19		6.83		7700		37		2.79		2200		15700		29900

		9/4/19		6.27		7069		41		2.79		1900		14000		31300

		6/18/19		6.49		6800		44		3.66		2100		16000		30300

		3/18/19		6.42		7700		48		2.55		2000		16000		39800

		11/7/18		6.88		7940		47		2.52		2100		16000		31000

		9/13/18		6.39		3830		169		4.3		620		6100		13700

		5/7/18		6.55		7900		52		1.78		2200		16000		30600

		11/27/17		6.65		8134		50		5.72		2000		16000		29000

		9/25/17		6.44		7700		45		2.33		2000		16000		31000

		6/19/17		6.28		6720		47		1.85		2200		16000		31000

		3/23/17		6.76		7930		38.2		2.51		2100		16300		29200

		12/19/16		6.63		6750		34.5		2.48		2000		13000		30400

		9/26/16		6.41		6618		40.5		1.98		2000		15600		32190

		6/14/16		6.57		7840		52.3		2.83		1030		1581		316

		3/23/16		6.69		7030		46.8		3.01		2030		15860		29230

		12/7/15		6.64		8600		50.2		3.17		2100		16100		30050

		9/24/15		6.57		5520		37.9		1.9		2073		16167		30950

		6/24/15		6.89		6890		40.4		2.49		2200		16600		30090

		4/1/15		6.61		7226		48.6		2.08		2220		16400		30060

		12/4/14		6.66		4536		46.1		2.6		2200		16120		31260

		9/16/14		6.64		7860		45.7		3		2220		16900		32120

		6/24/14		6.39		7400		37		2.48		2260		16800		32830

		4/16/14				5979		49.3		3.07		2060		16140		28910

		12/5/13				8334		48.3		2.89		2010		16840		25780

		9/26/13				9063		46.5		2.78		1972		15955		29200

		6/26/13				8100		6.82		3.26		2305		15530		31424

		3/14/13				7546		50.4		2.89		2000		16700		33700

		12/13/12				17831		115		8.1		2060		15900		27310





OW 10D

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 10-D



OW 11I

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		6.58		11		0.81		0.05		5.2		22		63

		3/10/20		7.44		12		0.56		0.064		5.6		21		66

		12/16/20019		7.79		12		0.6		0.05		5.1		22		64

		9/4/19		7.96		11		0.6		0.055		5.2		22		63

		6/18/19		8.12		13		0.53		0.058		4.8		22		62

		3/18/19		8.11		12		0.39		0.092		4.1		22		57

		11/7/18		6.92		15		0.56		0.099		3.5		20		60

		9/13/18		7.5		11		1.12		0.048		3.4		20		60

		5/7/18		6.47		14		0.04		0.005		4.1		21		55

		11/27/17		6.65		10		0.04		0.008		3.9		22		59

		9/25/17		6.89		12		0.02		0.005		3.6		22		55

		6/19/17		6.91		12		0.05		0.006		21		110		55

		3/23/17		6.55		13		0.03		0.007		4.1		22		58

		12/19/16		7.29		12.5		0.03		0.007		4.6		21.5		51

		9/26/16		6.8		11.1		0.03		0.005		4.7		21.5		63

		6/14/16		6.64		14.1		0.11		0.013		5.4		21.6		67

		3/23/16		6.95		13		0.01		0.007		5.3		22		57

		12/7/15		7		14.3		0.06		0.005		5.5		22.3		59

		9/24/15		6.66		12.8		0.05		0.013		22.8		5.4		61

		6/24/15		6.81		13.7		0.03		0.008		5.4		26.1		69

		4/1/15		6.5		14.6		0.04		0.007		5.6		24		64

		12/4/14		7.07		12.1		0.89		0.01		5.6		26.5		67

		9/16/14		6.8		16.8		0.05		0.01		6		27.4		73

		6/24/14		6.59		25.6		0.12		0.008		5.7		29.2		74

		4/16/14				14.1		0.34		0.012		5.6		28.6		80

		12/5/13				17.8		0.08		0		4.5		30.4		64

		9/26/13				15		0.08		0.018		5		30.5		63

		6/26/13				14.5		0.1		0.018		5.1		31.4		75

		3/14/13				16.4		0.03		0.011		4.9		31.2		72

		12/13/12				15.8		0.03		0.22		4.6		29.5		76





OW 11I

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 11-I



OW 11D

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		5.98		2300		130		3.49		740		3500		14300

		3/10/20		6.15		2900		146		3.83		lab error-7.6		6798		14000

		12/16/19		6.39		2900		143		3.9		733		6560		13200

		9/4/19		5.23		2861		129		3.66		27		6100		13200

		6/18/19		5.89		2400		136		3.88		780		6700		13500

		3/18/19		6.19		3100		159		3.8		700		6600		12700

		11/7/18		6.54		3300		156		3.75		620		6600		12000

		9/13/18		6.39		3830		169		4.3		620		6100		13700

		5/7/18		6.01		2800		155		4.25		730		6300		13100

		11/27/17		6.09		2574		146		7.48		630		6300		12000

		9/25/17		5.64		2300		138		3.68		600		6000		13000

		6/19/17		5.69		2260		132		4.63		640		6200		12600

		3/23/17		6.33		2390		129		3.89		600		6000		11000

		12/19/16		6.15		2586		143		4.1		700		5900		12000

		9/26/16		5.93		2285		119		3.18		530		5640		11630

		6/14/16		6.1		2300		162		4.04		510		5350		10750

		3/23/16		6.09		2585		151		4.21		490		5290		9690

		12/7/15		3.46		2560		165		4.18		470		5170		9820

		9/24/15		5.87		1900		122		2.5		447		5110		9170

		6/24/15		6.52		1920		125		3.29		450		5020		9410

		4/1/15		6.2		1588		116		3.41		446		4930		8990

		12/4/14		5.35		1931		137		3.44		420		4820		9170

		9/16/14		5.92		1920		129		3.39		426		4890		9210

		6/24/14		5.33		1922		126		3.12		422		4700		9060

		4/16/14				1902		158		4.32		392		4400		8435

		12/5/13				2308		148		3.82		369		4426		7070

		9/26/13				1980		152		3.33		340		4155		7480

		6/26/13				1840		111		3.24		342		3380		7518

		3/14/13				1645		119		2.86		340		4170		8060

		12/13/12				1638		144		3.53		300		3800		6758





OW 11D

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 11-D



OW12I

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		7.99		10		0.2		0.024		6		21		65

		3/10/20		7.26		13		0.18		0.029		7		21		71

		12/16/19		6.78		13		0.28		0.039		6.8		22		68

		9/4/19		7.57		13		0.2		0.038		6.8		22		64

		6/18/19		6.99		11		0.33		0.069		6.2		23		68

		3/18/19		7.36		13		0.2		0.123		6.4		23		66

		11/7/18		6.81		16		0.21		0.086		6.1		23		69

		9/13/18		6.84		16		1.62		0.051		5.9		23		71

		5/7/18		6.61		13		0.05		0.011		6.4		24		70

		11/27/17		6.57		11		0.04		0.015		5.7		24		71

		9/25/17		6.75		14		0.04		0.011		5.7		28		76

		6/19/17		6.6		12		0.12		0.017		30		120		65

		3/23/17		6.43		12		0.03		0.011		4.7		22		58

		12/19/16		6.93		11.7		0.05		0.012		4.8		21.3		48

		9/26/16		6.62		11.1		0.04		0.008		5		21.8		66

		6/14/16		7.06		10.9		0.31		0.033		4.4		20.8		102

		3/23/16		6.75		11.2		0.01		0.012		4.3		20.7		54

		12/7/15		6.85		12.7		0.09		0.01		4.3		20.7		53

		9/24/15		6.6		11		0.06		0.02		4.4		20.6		52

		6/24/15		6.74		11		0.03		0.013		4.8		20.7		937

		4/1/15		6.59		12.2		0.05		0.014		4.7		20.9		54

		12/4/14		6.76		10.1		0.05		0.013		4.8		20.6		56

		9/16/14		6.7		12.6		0.1		0.014		5.4		21.2		63

		6/24/14		6.62		12.2		0.12		0.01		5.6		22		65

		4/16/14				10.7		0.06		0.018		5.3		21.1		71

		12/5/13				15.2		0.3		0		4.7		21.5		51

		9/26/13				12.4		0.06		0.019		4.8		23.9		57

		6/26/13				14.7		0.12		0.027		5.8		29		73

		3/14/13				15.1		0.03		0.017		5.5		28.5		69

		12/13/12				14.9		0.06		0.025		5.3		29.6		70





OW12I

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 12-I



OW12D

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		6.1		5800		53		2.51		1900		15000		28300

		3/10/20		6.29		6600		70.8		2.65		9.2		13363		28900

		12/16/19		6.72		6800		66		2.58		2000		14537		27800

		9/4/19		6		6460		79		2.92		2000		14000		28800

		6/18/19		7.52		6700		82		3.19		2100		15000		29200

		3/18/19		6.4		7400		88		2.48		2100		16000		27400

		11/7/18		6.65		7600		72		2.66		1900		15000		28000

		9/13/18		6.66		11400		84		3.29		1900		11400		28800

		5/7/18		6.29		7200		92		1.992		2200		15000		28400

		11/27/17		6.5		6274		93		6.93		2000		15000		28000

		9/25/17		6.18		6500		79		2.85		1800		13000		29000

		6/19/17		6.1		7110		98		2.07		2200		15000		28700

		3/23/17		6.69		7000		70.2		2.57		2000		14800		27400

		12/19/16		6.54		6815		79		2.92		2000		14500		27600

		9/26/16		6.31		6347		81.8		2.3		2000		14500		29340

		6/14/16		6.58		7230		106		3.11		1470		11050		28270

		3/23/16		6.6		6040		91.3		3.16		1970		14230		26520

		12/7/15		5.63		7260		101		3.38		2000		14100		27020

		9/24/15		6.17		5800		86.3		2.5		1960		14090		27830

		6/24/15		6.74		5730		84.8		2.72		2100		14400		27600

		4/1/15		6.45		6116		95.8		2.33		1900		14400		26480

		12/4/14		6.17		4322		93.4		2.96		2100		14190		26990

		9/16/14		6.37		5188		98.5		3.45		2060		14400		27620

		6/24/14		6.01		6445		85.6		2.8		2100		14700		28150

		4/16/14				5082		104		3.59		1970		13970		24230

		12/5/13				4653		110		3.19		1924		14260		22880

		9/26/13				6611		114		3.09		2073		13850		26390

		6/26/13				6780		44		3.85		2150		13230		26404

		3/14/13				6300		93		2.98		1850		14200		28350

		12/13/12				16174		282		9.48		1900		13300		23222





OW12D

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

Observation Well 12-D



NUF PRODUCTION # 1

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		7.94		12		0.01		0		5.5		29		73

		3/10/20		7.38		14		12/31/99		0		5.9		28		85

		12/16/19		7.38		15		0		0		5.9		29		79

		10/15/18		7.22		11		0		0.01		5.5		28		78

		4/9/19		6.52		14		0		0		5.9		28		73

		6/17/19		6.79		13		0		0		6.00		27		74

		10/9/19		7.5		13		0		0		6		29		79





NUF PRODUCTION # 1

		



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

NUF Production Well #1



NUF PRODUCTION #2

		Date		pH                           rec. limits 6.5-8.5		Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0		Total Iron (mg/L) rec. limits 0.3		Manganese (mg/L)       rec. limits 0.05		Sulfate (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250		TDS (mg/L)            rec. limits 500

		6/9/20		7.7		14		0.73		0		6.9		30		75

		3/10/20		6.93		15		0.08		0		7.3		29		82

		12/16/19		7.07		16		0.07		0		7.2		29		79

		10/15/18		6.26		13		0.04		0.011		6.9		30		77

		4/9/19		6.27		16		0.1		0		7.4		30		74

		6/17/19		6.56		15		0.26		0		7.4		30		78

		10/9/19		7.36		14		0.16		0		7.4		29		80





NUF PRODUCTION #2

		43815		43815

		43388		43388

		43564		43564

		43633		43633



Sodium (mg/L)     rec. limits 20.0

Chloride (mg/L)             rec. limits 250

NUF Production Well #2





TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

North Union Field Well Site – Field Collected Data 2018–2019 
MONITOR WELLS 9D & 11D



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

North Union Field Well Site – Groundwater Model Update

Conclusions
• Operationally, pumping rate of NUF-2 is twice that of NUF-1

• Initial drop in sodium levels observed as model predicted, with 
levels remaining steady thus far, gradual rise predicted over 
time.

• Water Department will continue to analyze results over time, 
comparing to model predictions.

• Drastic variation may require other modeling or change in 
operation, monitoring frequency, or both.



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Water Withdrawals and Production 2019

• Overall water withdrawals for 2019 were 242,645,728 from all 
sources.  This reflects an increase of 15,385,714 gallons over 
2018 (+7%).

• Annual Average daily withdrawal for 2019 was 664,783 
compared to 622,630 in 2018. MassDEP permit = max annual 
average of 850,000.

• Paul Daley Wellfield provides approximately 48% of total 
volume; NUF provides approximately 38%; Knowles Crossing 
wellfield 14%

• Normal peak-season withdrawals during July and August are 
between 35-40 million gallons per month (an average of 1.2 –
1.3 million per day), with maximum withdrawal days (namely 
July 4th and Carnival) exceeding 1.7 million gallons.  Our 
current maximum aggregate pumping capacity is 
approximately 1.7 million gallons per day.



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Water Withdrawals and Production 2019

• Thus far in 2020, pumping levels remain down due to 
COVID-19

• In April we observed a 17% reduction, May a 24% 
reduction, and June a 13% reduction

• Average daily demand was slightly over 1,000,000 
gallons per day during July, compared to 1,185,000 
gallons per day average for July 2019

• Overall metered “billable” volumes are down 
11,000,000 gallons since April



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Water Withdrawals and Production 2019



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Water Withdrawals and Production 2019

2019/2020 Days

2017 2018 2019 2020 % diff > 850,000

Jan 9,823,278 12,991,581 14,686,524 13,636,050 -7% 5

Feb 8,784,034 9,987,032 9,922,671 10,976,071 +10% 6

March 10,640,748 9,488,604 11,442,040 12,902,742 +13% 6

April 13,083,394 13,167,325 15,058,770 13,033,143 -13% 7

May 18,569,207 17,812,674 19,422,854 16,182,089 -17% 10

June 23,382,363 24,513,841 25,066,190 24,106,124 -4% 16

July 36,820,291 36,090,172 37,667,095 32,269,287 -14% 22

August 37,291,255 34,951,353 37,494,583 35,445,582 -5% 28

Sept 25,323,808 24,076,699 24,520,676 27,478,093 +12% 16

Oct 18,134,796 17,488,817 18,531,712

Nov 11,954,447 13,298,521 14,932,345

Dec 10,281,839 13,393,396 13,900,269

ANNUAL 
TOTAL 224,089,460 227,260,015 242,645,728 186,029,181

TOTAL 
THROUGH 
CURRENT 
MONTH 183,718,378 183,079,281 195,281,402 186,029,181 -5% 116



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Water Withdrawals and Production 2019



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Water Withdrawals and Production 2019

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
2020 6,870,955 6,018,706 7,687,333 7,897,989 11,695,94 18,302,99 28,786,34 27,031,24 21,935,17
2019 7,020,000 6,431,000 7,680,000 9,544,000 15,363,92 21,080,56 31,792,00 33,732,00 22,587,67 14,270,55 10,417,67 7,950,448
2018 9,140,000 7,212,000 6,526,000 9,835,000 14,664,00 22,073,00 30,086,00 30,127,00 21,996,00 14,020,00 9,832,000 8,128,000

0

5,000,000

10,000,000

15,000,000

20,000,000

25,000,000

30,000,000

35,000,000

40,000,000

B
IL

LA
B

LE
 V

O
LU

M
E

BILLABLE GALLONS BY MONTH



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Unaccounted-for-Water (UAW)

• MassDEP Standard is 10% UAW, calculated annually within 
Annual Statistical Report (ASR)

• Historically, Provincetown Water Dept. has struggled with 
UAW, as high as 30% in recent years

• For the first time in several years, PWD has reported 10% 
UAW for both the 2017 and 2018 ASRs. 

• Aggressive  leak detection and service replacements have 
helped keep UAW under control.

• An uptick in leaks during 2019 resulted in higher UAW, 
reported at 14%



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Defining Unaccounted For Water (UAW); and
How it is Calculated

WATER PRODUCED THAT IS LOST PRIOR TO REACHING THE CUSTOMER’S METER

WATER PRODUCED

- MINUS Metered Water; and
- MINUS Authorized Unmetered Water (CEMU) (EQUALS) =

UNACCOUNTED-FOR-WATER (UAW)



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Unaccounted-for-Water (UAW)


Chart1

		2009

		2010

		2011

		2012

		2013

		2014

		2015

		2016

		2017

		2018

		2019



UAW

29.6

29.5

19.7

19.7

17.3

16.6

20

19

10

10.4

14



Sheet1

				TOTAL WITHDRAWAL		TOTAL DISTRIBUTION		UAW

		2005		256.38				20.7

		2006		264.55				14.9

		2007		239.59				13.85

		2008		253.45				24.6

		2009		261.5				29.6

		2010		283.54				29.5

		2011		240.36				19.7

		2012		240.6				19.7

		2013		228.1				17.3

		2014		235.2		228.18		16.6

		2015		257.54		244.7		20

		2016		248.193		240.257		19

		2017		224.089		217.049		10

		2018		227.26		221.571		10.4

		2019		242.64		234.86		14





Sheet1

		



UAW



Sheet2

		



TOTAL WITHDRAWAL



Sheet3

		



TOTAL WITHDRAWAL

UAW



		





		







TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

Unaccounted-for-Water (UAW)

• Installation of Winslow Tank meter bypass 
line to be completed in the coming weeks

• Isolation of distribution system areas allow 
for flow monitoring on metered bypass 
during night time leak detection activities

• Observed changes in flow rate (reduced 
flow) can assist with narrowing a potential 
problem area/zone



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

 Locating leaks in plastic and asbestos
cement pipe is far more challenging than in
metal pipelines. A WaterRF research
project by the National Research Council of
Canada (Hunaidi et al.1999) identified the
frequencies of plastic pipe leaks at less than
50 HZ with an amplitude of the sound
diminishing at a rate of about 25 decibels
per 100 meters (8 decibels per 100 feet).

Water Research Foundation, Web Report #4144
“Pipe Location and Leakage Management for Small Water Systems”



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW 

• Decrease in metered volume due to COVID-19 will result in 
lower revenue

• Overall metered volume down approximately 11 MG (April 
through July)

• In addition to usage fees, it is anticipated miscellaneous 
revenue will also be under prior years

• Projecting approximately $200k -$250k decline

• Water Enterprise Fund has had operating surplus last two 
years; retained earnings of approximately $2M

• Any projected FY21 budget deficit would be offset by retained 
earnings.



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF WATER USER RATES



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF WATER USER RATES – (Cont’d)

Schedule of Various Water-Related Fees:

On September 18, 2015 the Provincetown Water and sewer Board held a public hearing and voted to adopt the following
schedule of miscellaneous water-related fees. On October 13, 2015, the Provincetown Board of Selectmen voted, pursuant
to MGL c. 40, §22F, to approve the recommendation of the Water and Sewer Board, effective October 29, 2015.



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

UPCOMING PROJECTS 

• Knowles Crossing Project – Distribution garage 
construction

• Radio modem upgrade/fiber optic communication at 
tank sites and integration (SCADA system) 

• Membrane filter module replacement at KCWTP – full 
scale replacement (scheduled maintenance)

• Well redevelopment at Knowles Crossing (3 active 
wells)



TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS – WATER DEPARTMENT

THANK YOU!



Town Of Provincetown 
Department of Public Works – Water Dept. 

Water System Update  
Provincetown/Truro Joint Select Board Meeting 

 October 27, 2020 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The Town of Provincetown Water Department is proud to present the Select Board with an annual report 
regarding water system operations.  The Town of Provincetown Water Department operates and maintains three 
groundwater sources located within the Town of Truro:  the Knowles Crossing Wellfield consisting of three 
gravel packed wells, the Paul Daley Wellfield consisting of six active gravel packed wells, and the North Union 
Field Well Site consisting of two gravel packed wells.  The water distribution system consists of approximately 
forty-five (45) miles of water mains, two (2) water storage tanks, two hundred eighty two (282) fire hydrants, 
seven hundred (700) gate valves, and three thousand nine hundred eleven (3,974) service accounts. 

A few projects worth noting that have recently been completed include water main and service improvements 
on Lower Conant and Lower Montello Streets in Provincetown, completion of an initial design related to the 
Knowles Crossing Distribution Storage Facility, conclusion of the fourth EPA Unregulated Contaminant 
Monitoring Rule (UCMR4), and voluntary PFAS screening at entry points.   

The COVID-19 pandemic obviously caused a change in the operational protocol, as with every other business 
or establishment in the Commonwealth.  Water treatment or distribution system operations were never 
interrupted as a result of pandemic; water treatment and distribution is a critical component to daily lives, 
especially for sanitary purposes during a pandemic.  As such, Water Department personnel are essential 
employees and were on site daily, and on-call 24/7.      

Provincetown Water Department continues to monitor and compare the water pumping rates during the COVID-
19 crisis in order to predict any potential loss of revenue.  Pumping levels thus far in 2020 remain down over the 
prior year due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  In April we observed a 17% reduction, May a 24% reduction, and 
June a 13% reduction.   July 2020 water withdrawal was down 5,397,809 gallons (-14%), for a total of 32,269,287 
withdrawn from all sources during the month of July.  Average daily demand was slightly over 1,000,000 gallons 
per day during July, compared to 1,185,000 gallons per day average for July 2019.   August pumping was down 
5%, for a total of 35,445,582 gallons compared to 37,494,583 during August 2019.   

Agenda Item: 5A2



COVID-19 OPERATIONS 
 
As stated previously, water treatment or distribution operations were never interrupted as a result of the 
pandemic; water treatment and distribution is a critical component to daily lives, especially for sanitary 
purposes during a pandemic. In the early stages of the outbreak, Water Department staff was working remotely 
every other week in an effort to protect the health of staff and limit operation shortages.  The COVID-19 
pandemic has also caused slight changes to routine operations and protocol.  In the beginning phases of the 
pandemic, MassDEP organized weekly conference call with Public Water Supplies (PWSs) to provide 
information coming from the state and federal level as it related to water system operations/regulations.  
Concerns were expressed by several PWSs regarding a host of issues, including routine sampling, entering 
buildings for backflow prevention inspections, lack of PPE, etcetera.   MassDEP allowed PWSs to modify (with 
approval) their previously approved bacteriological sampling plan in order to avoid entering buildings, if 
necessary.  Fortunately, Provincetown Water Department had already installed several dedicated sampling 
stations located at the roadside, eliminating the need to enter buildings.  However, the sampling plan was 
modified to eliminate entering two (2) buildings in the system for the safety of staff.  These specific sites were 
substituted for other representative sites within the distribution system.  The Water Department is currently 
operating under this approved bacteria sampling plan until further notice.   
 
MassDEP has also provided relief relating to the “second-round” testing of Reduced Pressure Zone Backflow 
Preventers.  The devices normally are required to be tested twice annually; however due to COVID-19 only one 
test will be required for the 2020 calendar year.   MassDEP understands some sites still may be inaccessible as a 
result of the pandemic, and has reassured PWSs that enforcement action is currently not a top priority.   
 
Water Department staff is currently entering homes for emergency purposes only in the interest to protect staff 
and the public.  Any necessary water meter repairs or installations are performed while the building is vacated 
until further notice.  Currently during routine daily shifts, one treatment staff member is operating from the 
Knowles Crossing Plant and one is operating at the South Hollow pump station (for the protection of health).   
 
 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 2019/2020: 
 
Provincetown Water Department completed several projects throughout the 2019 and early 2020.  Noteworthy 
projects include the water main improvement project on Lower Conant and Lower Montello Street, the 
completion of the initial design phase related to the Knowles Crossing Distribution Storage Facility, the 
conclusion of the required EPA UCMR4 sampling, and PFAS sampling at the distribution system entry points.   
 

Water main improvement project, Conant Street & Montello Street 
 
During the DEP grant funded water main assessments performed in 2017, it was identified several areas with 
Asbestos Cement (AC) water main appeared to be suffering structural integrity issues.  Provincetown Water 
Department targeted two streets, Lower Conant Street and Lower Montello Street, for water main replacement.  
Provincetown Water Department worked with GHD, Inc. to develop design plans and specifications.  The 
contract was awarded to GFM Enterprises, Inc. and was completed in late January 2020.   
 



Both streets received new 6” ductile iron water main and associated service connections to each building/house.  
The work was performed on time and within budget, with the contract price more than $100k under the 
estimated cost and borrowing authorization.   In conjunction with water main improvements, the Department of 
Public Works performed drainage system improvements on both streets in order to better control storm water in 
the area.  Provincetown Water Department is beginning to phase-in an AC pipe replacement program, with the 
next major project targeted for Shank Painter Road.   
 
 Knowles Crossing Distribution Storage Facility Design 
 
The original pumping station at the Knowles Crossing, constructed in in the early 1900’s, has undergone several 
changes over the years.  Most recently, a structure fire resulted in interior damage in the early 2000’s when the 
building was still used as a chemical addition facility.  The interior layout was subsequently changed in order to 
accommodate two garage bays for vehicle and equipment storage.  However, the existing building does not 
meet the operational needs of the Department, and therefore Environmental Partners designed a new storage 
facility.   
 
The design layout of the proposed facility incorporates vehicle storage, an inventory room large enough to 
accommodate distribution system repair parts, and a meter testing area.  The footprint of the proposed building 
is only slightly larger than the existing building, 2,970 sq/ft versus 2,670 sq/ft.  The Truro Planning board 
approved the proposed site plan on January 22, 2020, and the demolition permit was filed on March 30, 2020.  
The Water Department was notified that the Truro Historical Commission would need to render a decision on 
the proposed demolition of the existing structure.  Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, a remote hearing was 
scheduled on June 29, 2020 at which time the Commission did not issue a demolition delay on the project.  
However, the Commission did wish to review the proposed exterior building materials relating to the roof, 
siding, and brick knee wall.  Further, the Commission requested to obtain any historical documents on the 
construction of the building from Town records, or otherwise obtained.   
 
At this time the Water Department has an approved appropriation of $1.4M for the completion of the project, 
and we are currently evaluating the bidding schedule and whether the project has the potential for future federal 
grant funding or stimulus loans should those funding vehicles come to fruition.  
 

EPA Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule 4 (UCMR4) 

The 1996 Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) amendments require that once every five years EPA issue a new 
list of no more than 30 unregulated contaminants to be monitored by public water systems (PWSs).  The fourth 
Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule (UCMR 4) was published on December 20, 2016. UCMR 4 
requires monitoring for 30 chemical contaminants between 2018 and 2020 by numerous PWSs using analytical 
methods developed by EPA and consensus organizations. The purpose of this monitoring is to provide a basis 
for possible future regulatory actions to protect public health.  A table is included in Appendix ‘C’ outlining the 
contaminants analyzed under the rule.   

Provincetown Water Department participated in UCMR4 during the months of February and August 2019.  The 
samples were conducted from both entry points to the distribution system as well as approved distribution 
system sample sites.  Water treatment staff must conduct these samples carefully, and then package the samples 
for shipment back to the EPA approved contract laboratory.  Provincetown utilized the Connecticut Regional 
Water Authority lab for samples required under UCMR4.   



Provincetown Water Department did not experience any unanticipated detections; however, there was a sizable 
error in results of the Manganese sample collected from the Knowles Crossing entry point during the second 
round of sampling (August 2019).  The sample result showed the manganese concentration at 127 ug/L (ppb) 
which equates to 0.127 mg/L (ppm), a number that coincides with our “Raw” water at the Knowles Crossing 
Plant.  Both the contract laboratory and the Federal EPA was made aware that a suspected error was made in 
either the collection process or the lab analysis.  Documents were submitted to the EPA for review that included 
daily treatment operation logs and a recent MassDEP “Secondary Contaminant” lab report showing treated 
water manganese concentrations significantly lower.  However, EPA would not allow the sample to be rejected 
and resubmitted for re-analysis.  Therefore, as the regulation dictates, the UCMR4 values were reported in the 
annual water quality report.   It must be noted that the Knowles Crossing Water Treatment Plant is removing 
over 90% of the manganese in the “raw” water, with North Union Field currently producing non-detecable to 
trace amounts.    

PFAS Sampling  
 
Per- and Polyflouroalkyl substances, known as PFAS, are a family of chemicals used mainly to manufacture 
non-stick and water resistant items since the 1950s.  PFAS chemicals are widely used in common consumer products 
as coatings, on food packaging, outdoor clothing, carpets, leather goods, ski and snowboard waxes, and so on.  
Firefighting foam, the type historically used by the U.S. military, local fire departments, and airports to fight oil 
and gasoline fire, may also contain PFAS. 

PFAS in drinking water is an important emerging issue nationwide. Because PFAS are water soluble, over time 
PFAS from some firefighting foam, manufacturing sites, landfills, spills, air deposition from factories and other 
releases can seep into surface soils. From there, PFAS can leach into groundwater or surface water, and can 
contaminate drinking water. PFAS have also been found in rivers, lakes, fish, and wildlife.  Studies indicate that 
exposure to sufficiently elevated levels of certain PFAS may cause a variety of health effects including 
developmental effects in fetuses and infants, effects on the thyroid, liver, kidneys, certain hormones and the 
immune system.  

Several Public Water Supplies were required to sample for a group of PFAS chemicals under the Third 
Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule (UCMR3) between 2013 and 2015.  PFAS was detected at nine 
Massachusetts drinking water sources above EPA's specified reporting limits; Provincetown was not one of 
them.  In May 2016, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued a lifetime Health 
Advisory (HA) of 70 parts per trillion (0.07 ug/L) for the combination of two PFAS chemicals, PFOS and 
PFOA, in drinking water. 

In June 2018, due to similar health concerns, MassDEP established an Office of Research and Standards 
Guideline (ORSG) level for drinking water that extended the EPA advisory to include the following three 
additional PFAS chemicals: PFNA, PFHxS, and PFHpA, because these compounds share very similar chemical 
structures and the available data indicates they are likely to exhibit similar toxicities. The ORSG level of 70 
parts per trillion (ppt) applied to the total summed level of all five compounds. 

On January 27, 2020, MassDEP updated the ORSG for drinking water to add an additional compound, PFDA, 
for a total of six (6) PFAS and lowered the guideline to 20 ppt for the total sum of the concentrations of the 6 
PFAS. 

As a result of these pending regulations and the stringent regulation proposal from MassDEP, Provincetown 
chose to voluntarily re-sample the entry points to the distribution system.  Additionally, Provincetown Water 
Department communicated with the National Seashore with the intent to sample the former Air Force Base 
Wells #4 and #5.  Provincetown Water Department received the sample results from the laboratory by February 

https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/drinking-water-health-advisories-pfoa-and-pfos
https://www.epa.gov/ground-water-and-drinking-water/drinking-water-health-advisories-pfoa-and-pfos


2020 and there were no detections reported from any of the sampling locations.  There may be another sampling 
round required in order to comply with the regulation once the regulation is finalized with MassDEP,  

 

NORTH UNION FIELD GROUNDWATER UPDATE: 
 
A pumping operation scenario was investigated as part of the groundwater model update conducted in 2018.  The 
scenario analyzed pumping North Union Field #2 at a rate twice that of North Union Field #1. The model results 
indicated the measured concentrations within the two wells to be approximately equal.  This scenario indicated North 
Union Field #2 would have a higher seasonal variation in concentrations when sampled quarterly due to a larger 
difference between summer and winter pumping rates. 
 
The Water Department began the pumping strategy outlined above beginning in early 2019 and have since been 
collecting the quarterly data.  The sodium levels declined significantly based on field collected samples and have been 
trending flat once the initial decline was observed (similar to model predictions).  Pumping operations will remain in 
this fashion unless there is a need to increase pumping in the #1 well (due to maintenance or other issues with #2).  
Data will continue to be collected quarterly and analyzed against model for long-term analysis, with the possibility of 
another model calibration if it is warranted.     
 
As a reminder, Sodium is not a regulated contaminant, but MassDEP has established a guideline of 20 mg/L.  This 
amount was established to be in line with the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) for low sodium water. 
Provincetown Water Department currently samples for sodium in the finished (treated) water under required 
Inorganic Contaminant sampling requirements.  Current sodium levels in treated water from the Knowles Crossing 
plant and the South Hollow plant are 28mg/L and 17 mg/L, respectively.  These sodium results are reported to the 
Mass Dept. of Public Health and the local Board of Health once results are known.   
 
 
WATER WITHDRAWALS AND PRODUCTION: 
 
The overall annual withdrawal from all sources for the year 2019 was reported at 242,645,728 gallons, an 
increase of 15,385,713 gallons over 2018 (+7%).  This equates to an overall annual daily average withdrawal of 
664,783 gallons per day, whereas the DEP permit is restricted to an annual average daily withdrawal of 850,000 
gallons per day.    Appendix ‘A’ includes a table displaying a four-year history of overall annual water 
withdrawals for the system, in addition to a ten-year trend graph.  The North Union Field well site continues to 
provide approximately 45% of the treated water for the system; well #2 providing twice the volume as #1 under 
current pumping operation as outlined previously for sodium level stabilization.   
 
Pumping levels thus far in 2020 remain down over the prior year due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  In April we 
observed a 17% reduction, May a 24% reduction, and June a 13% reduction.   July 2020 water withdrawal was 
down 5,397,809 gallons (-14%), for a total of 32,269,287 withdrawn from all sources during the month of July.  
Average daily demand was slightly over 1,000,000 gallons per day during July, compared to 1,185,000 gallons 
per day average for July 2019.   August pumping was down 5%, for a total of 35,445,582 gallons compared to 
37,494,583 during August 2019.   



The “peak-season” water billing cycle runs from April 15th to October 15th; thus far since May 1st monthly 
(billable) readings are down approximately 13.5%, or 16,804,456 gallons (107,751,710 gallons compared to 
124,556,166 gallons in 2019).  Actual peak-season metered volume will be known after the peak-season readings 
are conducted on Thursday October 15th   and the billing process is underway.  Influent flow at the wastewater 
plant for the month of August 2020 totaled 9,682,789 gallons, compared to 9,469,395 gallons in August 2019 
(+2%). 

 

UNACCOUNTED-FOR-WATER:  
 
As noted in previous reports, Provincetown Water Department has historically struggled with Unaccounted-for-
Water (UAW), as indicated in the timeline located in Appendix ‘B’. Unaccounted-for-Water, now referred 
widely as non-revenue water, is water that is lost before the customer’s meter.  UAW is calculated by the 
amount of finished (treated) water to the distribution system minus metered consumption minus 
municipal/authorized unmetered water.   Aggressive leak detection efforts have significantly reduced UAW in 
recent years, and the Department continues to employ these efforts. 
 
The year 2019 was the largest uptick in UAW over the past two years, when the Water Department was able to 
meet the 10% UAW standard for the first time in many years.  Provincetown Water Department reported 14% 
UAW for calendar year 2019, still a figure largely below our historical numbers.  However, several leaks in the 
system are going undetected, and 2020 UAW numbers due to leak losses appear to be trending upward.  
Unfortunately, leaks throughout the system are a “revolving door”, with new undetected leaks continuously 
arising and often difficult to locate.  Staff continues to perform leak detection activities regularly and leaks are 
repaired as they are discovered.  
 
Per the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MassDEP) Water Management Act Permit, 
Provincetown Water Department shall meet the 10% compliance standard by December 31, 2019 for two of the 
last three ASR’s filed (we have met this requirement in 2017 and 2018).  However, should the Water 
Department not be able to continue meeting the standard, MassDEP considers all Public Water Systems 
“functionally equivalent” if an on-going program is in place that ensures “best practices” for controlling water 
losses.  The water loss control program shall be based on the American Water Works Association Manual 36 
“Water Audits and Loss Control Programs.”  Provincetown Water Department already conducted an M36 Audit 
under a MassDEP grant funded program in 2017, so a baseline audit exists.   
 
 
FINANCIAL OUTLOOK: 
 
As a result of the decrease in metered volumes outlined above, the COVID-19 crisis will have a financial 
impact on the Water Department/Water Enterprise Fund.  Early industry wide projections from the American 
Water Works Association predicted an average 25% decline in water consumption for water utilities.  
Fortunately, a rate increase passed in 2017 has proven beneficial for the Water Enterprise Fund, which has 
experienced two years of operating surpluses (FY19 and FY20).   
 
It is estimated that the reduction of metered volume from COVID-19 will account for an approximate $200k - 
$250k revenue loss during FY21. A transfer from retained earnings will offset any projected budget deficit; 



currently the Water Enterprise Fund has a balance of approximately $2M, allowing the Department to weather 
the downturn as a result of COVID-19.  In addition to usage fees, it is anticipated that miscellaneous revenue 
will also be under prior years; new service connections are down and second-round backflow testing will not be 
charged to ratepayers with devices normally requiring two annual tests (MassDEP has relieved PWSs from two 
tests during 2020 calendar year).  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

APPENDIX ‘A’ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

261.5
283.54

240.36 240.6
228.1 235.2

257.54 248.193
224.089 227.26

242.64

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

TOTAL WITHDRAWAL
TOTAL WITHDRAWAL Linear (TOTAL WITHDRAWAL)

     2019/2020 Days 

  2017 2018 2019 2020 % diff 
> 

850,000 
Jan 9,823,278 12,991,581 14,686,524 13,636,050 -7% 5 
Feb 8,784,034 9,987,032 9,922,671 10,976,071 +10% 6 
March 10,640,748 9,488,604 11,442,040 12,902,742 +13% 6 
April 13,083,394 13,167,325 15,058,770 13,033,143 -13% 7 
May 18,569,207 17,812,674 19,422,854 16,182,089 -17% 10 

June 23,382,363 24,513,841 25,066,190 24,106,124 -4% 16 

July 36,820,291 36,090,172 37,667,095 32,269,287 -14% 22 

August 37,291,255 34,951,353 37,494,583 35,445,582 -5% 28 

Sept 25,323,808 24,076,699 24,520,676 27,478,093 +12% 16 

Oct 18,134,796 17,488,817   18,531,712    

Nov   11,954,447 13,298,521   14,932,345    

Dec 10,281,839 13,393,396   13,900,269    

ANNUAL 
TOTAL 224,089,460 227,260,015 242,645,728 186,029,181   
TOTAL 
THROUGH 
CURRENT 
MONTH 183,718,378 183,079,281 195,281,402 186,029,181 -5% 116 

GALLONS PUMPED 



 
APPENDIX ‘B’ 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
APPENDIX ‘C’ 

 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
                                 
                     

  



 

                                                                             Agenda Item: 5B 
  

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Truro Housing Authority 
 
REQUESTOR:  Kevin Grunwald, Housing Authority Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2020 
 
ITEM: Truro Housing Authority Authorization for Funding Application to Community 
Preservation Committee 

 
EXPLANATION: The Truro Housing Authority is requesting authorization from the Select Board 
to submit a funding application to the Community on behalf of the Affordable Housing Trust. A 
steady infusion of funds is necessary to maintain the viability of the Affordable Housing Trust. 
Historically, the Community Preservation Committee has been the primary source of these 
funds.  

The attached Project Application Form requests $50,000.00. Applications to the 
Community Preservation Committee are due on November 2, 2020. 
 Monies in the Affordable Housing Trust must be requested by the Housing Authority 
and approved by the Select Board as the Trustees of the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Community Preservation Act Funds 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Affordable Housing Trust will not be considered for funding 
by the Community Preservation Committee. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to authorize the Truro Housing Authority (Chair, Kevin Grunwald) 
to submit an application for funding to the Community Preservation Committee on behalf of 
the Truro Affordable Housing Trust. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Draft funding application 

 



PROJECT APPLICATION FORM 

Applicant:  Affordable Housing Trust 

Address:  Truro Town Hall 

Submission Date : 11/2/20 

Purpose: (Select all that apply) 

 Open Space 

Affordable Housing 

Telephone: 508 349-7810 

E-mail: kevshawn@comcast.net

Town Committee: 

 Historic Preservation 

 Recreation

(if applicable): Truro Housing Authority, on behalf of the Affordable Housing Trust 

Project Name: Affordable Housing Trust          

Project Location/Address:  N/A 

Amount Requested: $50,000 

Project Summary: In the space below, provide a brief summary of the project. 

See attached Narrative. 

Estimated Date for Commencement of Project:  Ongoing 

Estimated Date for Completion of Project:  Ongoing 

PROJECT NARRATIVE 

The Truro Affordable Housing Trust is a Trust established by Massachusetts General Law 
274 of the Acts of 2002.  The funds of this Trust can be used for a variety of activities that 
create, support and preserve affordable housing.  The Community Preservation enabling 
legislation has provisions specifically for the CPC to fund Trusts.  Currently the members 
of the Select Board serve as the trustees. 

The need for affordable housing in Truro has been well documented, and the lack of 
quality affordable housing is one of the most critical problems facing the sustainability of 
our community.  Funding for the Affordable Housing Trust provides opportunities to fund 
projects that could include assisting in maintaining affordability, land acquisition, pre-
development/feasibility, or any other program allowable under the CPA.  Projects can be 
reviewed at any time (so not tied to the yearly Town Meeting cycle), and are approved by 
the Select Board.   

Agenda Item:  5B1



In the past the Truro Affordable Housing Trust funds have been used to assist in re-sales 
of affordable homes and to provide buy-down funds to ensure that affordability remains.  
This is a truly critical program, as deed riders from the 1990’s include re-sale calculations 
that can result in unaffordable home sale prices.  Trust funds have also been used to 
assist the Truro Housing Authority and Habitat for Humanity in land acquisition.  As the 
Cloverleaf housing project proceeds it is important to be aware that the developer 
identified a need in his initial proposal for a local funding match to leverage state grants.  
He is approaching a stage in the process when it will be necessary to commit to that. 
 
Given recent contributions made to the Affordable Housing Trust approved at the Annual 
Town Meeting the question may arise as to the need for these additional funds.  The 
answer to that question is that the purpose of this application is to sustain an ongoing pool 
of funds that are quickly accessible for time-sensitive affordable housing initiatives so that 
Truro can take advantage of these opportunities as they arise. 
 

REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION CRITERIA/GUIDELINES 
 

• Consistent with goals of the Local Comprehensive Plan 
 

• Economically and reasonably feasible to implement. 
 
• Serves multiple needs and populations. 
 
• Leverages additional or multiple sources of funding (required by most State and 

federal funding applications). 
 
• Utilizes, preserves, protects or enhances currently owned Town land or housing 

assets. 
 
• Consistent with recent Town Meeting actions, as supported at the Annual Town 

meeting. 
 
• Applicant has successfully implemented projects of similar type, including Sally’s 

Way in Truro. 
 
• Community Character: Promotes diversity through affordable housing and is 

consistent with Town planning documents, including the Local Comprehensive 
Plan and the Housing Production Plan. 

 
• Community Impact/Needs: Meets multiple needs and populations in Town, 

addresses significant community needs, and meets the needs of an underserved 
population



1 
 

                                                                          Agenda Item: 5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Climate Action Committee  
 
REQUESTOR: Carol Harris, Climate Action Committee Chair 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 27, 2020  
 
ITEM: Climate Action Committee Report to the Select Board  
 

EXPLANATION:   
 

The goals for this presentation are to: 
 

1. Provide the Select Board with an update on the Climate Action Committee’s actions and 
plans,  

2. Confirm that the Committee is aligned with the Select Board’s expectations, and 
3. Make the Select Board aware of the Committee’s resource needs. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The work of the Committee may be delayed. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion regarding the requests on page 13 of the presentation. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Power Point 

 



TRURO CLIMATE ACTION COMMITTEE

Truro Select Board
October 27, 2020

1

Agenda Item: 5C1



CAC MEMBERS

Carol Harris, Chair

Bob Higgins Steele, Vice Chair

Fred Gaechter, Member

Open Member

Open Member

Open Alternate Member

2

Stephanie Rein, Select Board Liaison
Emily Beebe, Town Hall Liaison
Volunteer



SUMMARY OF CHARGE

Baseline study of greenhouse gases for entire town of Truro:  municipal, residential, 
and business

Baseline study of Truro’s vulnerability to climate change

Recommend specific policies

Conduct education and outreach

Draft a community-wide climate action plan for Truro

3



WHO IS AFFECTED?

Residents

Part-time residents

Businesses

Municipal employees & buildings

Visitors

As well as native plants, fish & shellfish, animals

4



PRINCIPLES FOR ACTIONS

We want to engage with any interested groups or individuals 
to address climate change.

Addressing climate change is a very large cultural change for 
all of us.

5



CAC ACTIVITIES TO DATE

Activity Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb *Oct
1.  Develop climate change definition 

2.  Brainstorm Effects of CC on Truro 

3.  Consolidate brainstorming ideas 

4.  Assign teams to develop ideas 

5.  Develop high-level action descriptions    

6.  Propose SB letter of support for H2810 

7.  Prepare warrant article on climate 
emergency



8.  Met with Planning Board 

6

*Note:  unable to meet March through June



DEFINING THE WORK

Brainstorm Affects of 
Climate Change on 

Truro

Group ideas 
into areas of 
commonality

Greenhouse 
Gases

Water Quality

Ecosystems

Outreach/ 
Education

Policies

7



AREAS OF INTEREST

Air

Inventory Greenhouse Gases

Water

Water Quality Study
Water Quality Mitigation & Adaptation Plan
Salinization Mitigation & Adaption

8

The CAC identified five broad categories of interest and then further identified tasks 
within those areas.



AREAS OF INTEREST, continued

Ecosystems

Wetlands Preservation & Enhancement
Plants & Greenhouse Gases

• Uplands Protection
• Manage Beaches, Dunes, & Coastal Banks
• Prevent Deforestation
• Plant Adaptation to Minimize Wildfires
• Shellfish/Fin Fish Protection
• Wildlife & Habitat Protection
• Plant Life & Farming

9



AREAS OF INTEREST, continued

Education & Outreach
Provide education on how climate change can impact Truro and what everyone can do 
to address it.  
Engage and incent residents, business owners, and visitors to take action.

10

Policy
Review and implement Building Stretch Code
Investigate and propose policy to reduce clear cutting on new construction

• Assess/update Municipal Energy Policy
• Assess impact of Waste Disposal
• Climate Education Policy



SAMPLE WORK PLAN: PLANTS & GHG

Research/identify 
appropriate plants for 
absorption/sequestration, 
non-invasive/indigenous, 
easily maintained, and 
climatically appropriate.

Identify potential planting 
locations: conservation, 
private, municipal/state land.

Develop a planting plan with 
timeline.

Obtain appropriate approval 
from boards/committees and 
land owners.

Obtain funding and identify 
partnering organization such 
as Truro Conservation Trust.

Implement the planting and 
maintenance plan.

11



NEXT STEPS

Over the next four to six months:

Research, understand what actions Truro can take, recommend policy, 
and educate

Collaborate with other committees and boards where it makes sense:  
Planning Board, Energy Committee, Wellfleet Energy and Climate 
Committee, etc.

Collaborate with other orgs such as the Truro Conservation Trust, Cape 
Cod Climate Initiative, State and County departments, etc.

12



WHAT DO WE NEED……

Access to information for GHG calculations

Additional committee members

Funding for consulting with climate change experts

Volunteers to work on specific activities

13



Agenda Item: 5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director   
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2020  
 
ITEM: Discussion of the Town Hall Bells  
 
EXPLANATION:  At the September 15, 2020 Select Board meeting, Member Worthington requested 
that the Board discuss the Town Hall bells. The bells returned to Town Hall as part of the building 
renovation in 2004 and originally rang every hour and quarter hour, 24 hours a day. A complaint filed 
with Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) by neighbors of Town Hall in April 
2005 resulted in a letter from DEP urging action to address the sound emissions and the intensity of 
the sound coming from the bells. DEP suggested limiting the hours of operation of the bells to 
business hours, having only hourly bells and installing louvers. The bells have been turned off and on 
over the years when decibel levels exceeded town rules and most recently have been off since 
October 2018 when another complaint was filed.  
 

The bell tower was refreshed recently by DPW Building Maintenance Personnel Mike Locke, 
Alex Reis, and Kyle Halvorsen. The bells were pressure washed, tuned, and serviced and the louvers 
were reinstalled. The bells are scheduled to chime once on the hour, each hour from 11 am to 7 pm, 
Monday through Friday.  They now chime 12 times at noon. The bells are programmed to run in 
accordance with State and Local regulatory directives.   
 

DPW Director Cabral contacted DEP to review the relevant DEP guidelines. The bells have been 
tested weekly with the Louvers on since the week of September 28, 2020 and have met compliance 
standards.  Pending hornet eradication, the louvers will be removed for continued testing. A 
technician is expected during the week of October 26, 2020 to increase the volume of the bells while 
continuing to test for compliance. DPW Director Cabral will be present for the Board’s discussion and 
to answer questions. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion item   
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Photos of Bell cleaning  

 



Agenda Item: 5D1











1 
 

Agenda Item: 5E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 
 
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
  
REQUESTOR: Jamie Calise, Acting Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2020  
 
ITEM: Budget Discussion Fiscal Year 2022 and Approval of the Annual Municipal Calendar for 
2021 ATM and Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Preparations 
 
EXPLANATION:  For your review, discussion and vote is the Annual Municipal Calendar for 2021 ATM 
and Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Preparations. The calendar defines key dates for the annual budget 
process and Town Meeting preparations, as outlined in Chapter 2 and Chapter 7 of the Truro Town 
Charter. The calendar also serves as a starting point for discussion of the FY2022 Budget Process.  
We are just over one quarter of the way into FY2021 and to date, budget expenditures are just over 
$4,146,000.00 or roughly twenty percent of the overall budget.  

Factors such as up-front annual payments made early in the fiscal year, the seasonality of our 
services and the spending associated with providing those services, typically contribute to higher 
expenditures in the first quarter of the fiscal year. This fiscal year, however, department heads were 
instructed to slow spending to mitigate unknown and/or emergency costs related to the pandemic. 
Additionally, some capital and supply purchases have been significantly delayed due to manufacturing 
shortages and other unavoidable delays related to the pandemic, so those and other budgeted 
purchases may not be completed until later fiscal quarters. 

While our annual budgeting process always includes some unknown variables, this year it will 
be especially challenging to forecast due to the pandemic and its potential budgetary impacts. Staff 
recommends that most departments budget for FY2022 as if it will be a normal operational year, but 
to consider those line items required to address the pandemic. Some of the anticipated pandemic-
related line items will likely include, but not be limited to, personal protective equipment, testing 
kits/services and technology. 

Attached are the FY2020 Goals and Objectives to help inform the FY2022 budget process. 

 



2 
 

FY2021 Goals & Objectives have not been established to date.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Annual Municipal Calendar for 2021 ATM and 
Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Preparations. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Annual Municipal Calendar for 2021 ATM and Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Preparations 
2. FY2020 Goals & Objectives 



                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                             

         TOWN OF TRURO 
                   P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

                    Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 
 
 

 
October 27, 2020  
 
To: Select Board 
 Department Heads 
 Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 
 Town Moderator 
 Finance Committee 
 
From: Jamie Calise, Acting Town Manager 
 
Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2021 ATM and Fiscal Year 2022 Budget Preparation 
 
The Select Board has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2021 Annual Town 
Meeting and the Fiscal 2022 Budget Preparation. The calendar provides you with the upcoming 
deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 
Meeting and Elections.  The 2021 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 27, 2021. 
 
 
Oct. 27, 2020   Select Board preliminary discussion on FY2022 budget  
 
Nov. 1, 2020  CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2021 ATM 
 
Nov. 6, 2020  Budget templates sent to Department Heads/ Committee Chairs 
 
Nov. 10, 2020    Finalize Select Board Budget Message 
 
Nov. 20, 2020 All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Acting Town Manager and 

the Town Accountant by noon. 
 
Dec. 13, 2020  Budget Task Force Meetings Begin 
 
Jan. 12, 2021  Select Board review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per 

Truro Charter – on or before January 15) 
 
Jan. 12, 2021  Select Board vote to open the Warrant for the 2021 Annual Town Meeting,    
                         effective January 26, 2021. 
 
Jan. 26, 2021  Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 
 

        Agenda Item: 5E1 



                                                                                                                                           
Jan. 29, 2021 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Noelle Scoullar 

(nscoullar@truro-ma.gov), Liz Sturdy (esturdy@truro-ma.gov ) and/or Nicole 
Tudor (ntudor@truro-ma.gov)  

 
Feb. 5, 2021  Deadline for Money Articles 
 
Feb. 9, 2021  Draft FY2022 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Select Board and         
                         Finance Committee  
 
Feb. 26, 2021 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes/Last day for Petitioned Articles at 

4:00pm 
 
Mar. 9, 2021  FY2022 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Select Board for   
                          review and approval 
 
Mar. 23, 2021  Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 
 
Mar. 23, 2021 Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2022 

Budget/CIP for including in the Town Meeting Warrant 
 
Mar. 23, 2021 Final Select Board review and approval of warrant and last day for the Select 

Board letter to voters on FY2022 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town    
                          Meeting Warrant 
 
Mar. 26, 2021  Warrant to the Printer 
 
Apr. 7, 2021 Last Day to Register to Vote for Annual Town Meeting and Annual Town 

Election  
 
Apr. 8, 2021  Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 
 
Apr. 13, 2021  Post Warrant  
 
Apr. 13, 2021  Budget Public Hearing, Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 
 
Apr. 27, 2021  Annual Town Meeting, 6:00 pm – Location to Be Determined  
  
May 11, 2021  Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Location to Be Determined  

mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov
mailto:esturdy@truro-ma.gov
mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov


Agenda Item: 5E2









1 

Agenda Item: 5F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
   Select Board Agenda Item 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Select Board  

REQUESTOR: Robert Weinstein, Chair  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: October 27, 2020  

ITEM: Discussion of Vacancy Openings on Boards/Committees/Commissions 

EXPLANATION: The Select Board Chair requested a discussion item on the current vacancies of 
Boards/Committees/and Commissions.  

Current Vacancies on Boards/Committees/Commissions: 

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSION (3) ONE YEAR TERM
(1) THREE YEAR TERM

BEACH COMMISSION (1) THREE YEAR TERM
BIKE AND WALKWAYS COMMITTEE (1) ONE YEAR TERM
CABLE AND INTERNET ADVISORY COMMITTEE (2) THREE YEAR TERM
CAPE COD REGIONAL TECHNICAL HIGHSCHOOL COMMITTEE (1) THREE YEAR TERM
CEMETERY COMMISSION (1) THREE YEAR TERM
CLIMATE ACTION COMMITTEE (1) ONE YEAR TERM

(1) THREE YEAR TERM
CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE (2) THREE YEAR TERM
COMMISSION ON DISABILITIES (2) THREE YEAR TERM
CONCERT COMMITTEE (2) THREE YEAR TERM
COUNCIL ON AGING BOARD (1) ONE YEAR TERM

(3) THREE YEAR TERM
CULTURAL COUNCIL   (2) THREE YEAR TERM
ENERGY COMMITTEE   (2) ONE YEAR TERM
PAMET HARBOR COMMISSSION  (1) THREE YEAR TERM
PART TIME RESIDENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (4) THREE YEAR TERM
RECREATION COMMISSION   (5) THREE YEAR TERM

(1) ONE YEAR TERM
RECYCLING COMMITTEE (4) THREE YEAR TERM

(1) ONE YEAR TERM



2 
 

SCHOOL COMMITTEE          (1) THREE YEAR TERM  
TAXATION AID COMMITTEE         (1) THREE YEAR TERM 
TRURO REP TO THE BARNSTABLE COUNTY HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION   (1) THREE YEAR TERM 
WATER RESOURCES OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE      (2) THREE YEAR TERM 

 
 FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Discussion 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 
 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Appointment of Peter Graham to the Commission on Disabilities; Appointment of Maureen 
Cronin to the Community Preservation Committee 

B. Review and Approve the 2021 Annual Alcohol Licenses and ABCC Applications-Montano’s 
Restaurant, Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod (Winery and Distillery), Pamet Valley Package and 
Chequessett Chocolate  

C. Review and Approve the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 2021 Renewal Certification  
D. Review and Approve Curb Cut Application for 402 and 408 Shore Road 
E. Authorization for Acting Town Manager to sign on to the Cape Light Compact Request for Proposals 

for Municipal Power Supply on behalf of Truro  
F. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes: September 15, 2020  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2020 
 
ITEM:  Applications to Serve (Re-Appointments) 
 
EXPLANATION:  Peter Graham has submitted an application for reappointment to the 
Commission on Disabilities and Maureen Cronin has submitted an application for 
reappointment to the Community Preservation Committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Both applicants will be unable to serve on their respective 
Commission/Committee as an appointed member. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Peter Graham to the Commission on Disabilities for a 
three-year term ending June 30, 2023, and to appoint Maureen Cronin to the Community 
Preservation Committee for a three-year term ending June 30, 2023. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Peter Graham, approval by Chair 
2. Application to Serve-Maureen Cronin, approval by Chair 
3. Reappointment Checklist 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A1

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15



Consent Agenda Item:  6A2

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15
January 15January 15



Select Board Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Select Board 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 
Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 
 
          

Committee/Commission/Board Name: Commission on Disabilities 
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name:  Peter Graham 
Length of term:  3 Year Term 
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  
Standards of Professional Conduct signed  
On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19 
 
Committee/Commission/Board Name:  Community Preservation Committee 
Committee/Commission/Board Member Name:  Maureen Cronin 
Length of term:  3 Year Term 
Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  
Standards of Professional Conduct signed  
On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years       
Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

       Sexual Harassment Board of Selectmen Policy #19 
 
 

 

                     Consent Agenda Item: 6A3 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 
 X 

 X 



1 
 

Consent Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2020  
 
ITEM: Approval of the 2021 Annual Alcohol Licenses  
 
EXPLANATION:  The 2021 annual alcoholic beverage license approval is before you as the Local Licensing Authority 
per Mass General Law (MGL 138 § 12, 15, 19B and 19E). Truro has five (5) such licenses:  

 
1. Pamet Valley Package-off premise, all alcohol; ABCC #00009-PK-1292 
2. Montano’s Restaurant-on premise, all alcohol; ABCC #00019-RS-1292 
3. Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod Farmer Winery; ABCC #00035-PP-1292 
4. Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod Farmer Distillery; ABCC # 00037-PP-1292 
5. FarmMaid Foods-on premise, wine and malt; ABCC #04865-RS-1292 

 
All Liquor Liability copies of Certificate of Insurance and Certificates of Inspection as required by the Alcoholic 
Beverages Control Commission will be in compliance with the Town (pouring license only requirement) before 
issuance of the 2021 annual licenses as of December 31st.  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Annual Alcohol License holders will not be issued an alcohol license for 2021.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and electronically sign the 2021 annual alcohol licenses for 
issuance and applications for submittal to the Alcohol Beverages Control Commission for Truro Vineyards of 
Cape Cod, Montano’s Restaurant, Pamet Valley Package and Chequessett Chocolate upon completion of all 
required documents submitted to the Town.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Chief of Police Approval Memo 
2. 2021 Annual Alcohol ABCC Applications-signed by business owners 

 



            Consent Agenda Item: 6B1





Consent Agenda Item: 6B2











Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                                   Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2020  

 
ITEM: Approval of the 2021 Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Annual Renewal Certification   
 
EXPLANATION:  In addition to the annual licenses, the Select Board, in their capacity as the Local Licensing 
Authority, must approve and sign the renewal certification.  No Annual Alcohol licensee failed to renew for 2021. 
This form is a part of the 2021 ABCC annual renewal package and also certifies that all annual alcohol license holder 
businesses will be occupied as of January 1, 2021. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Annual Alcohol License holders will not be issued an alcohol license for 
2021 as per the ABCC requirements for renewals.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and electronically sign the 2021 Annual Alcohol Beverages 
Control Commission Renewal Certification.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:    
1.  Annual Alcohol Beverages Control Commission Renewal Certification 2021 
 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6C1







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2020 
 
ITEM:   Curb Cut Application for 402 and 408 Shore Road 
 
EXPLANATION:  Applicant has submitted a curb cut application for 402 Shore Road for new 
off-street parking area for single-family house and has submitted a curb cut application for 408 
Shore Road for new off-street parking area for a house under construction. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will need to reapply for curb cut with amendments 
recommended by Select Board for approval. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Curb Cut for 402 and 408 Shore Road and 
Authorize the Chair to Sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Curb Cut Application 
2. Design Construction 
3. Curb Cut Architect Plans 

 

    Consent Agenda Item:  6D 
 
 
 
 



      Consent Agenda Item:  6D1











Consent Agenda Item: 6D2











1 
 

Consent Agenda Item:  6E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                    Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:   Jamie Calise, Acting Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  October 27, 2020  
 
ITEM: Authorization for Jamie Calise, Acting Town Manager, to Sign on behalf of Truro for the Cape Light 
Compact Request for Proposals for Municipal Power Supply  
 
EXPLANATION: The current municipal power supply contract term ends with July 2021 meter reads, and due 
to the FY2021 budget season approaching, the Cape Light Compact is looking to lock in the FY21+ power 
supply pricing this fall though an RFP.  
 
The Compact will be soliciting pricing proposals for retail power supply for a term to last 12 to 36 months. If 
Truro would like participate in the municipal power supply RFP, the Cape Light Compact will need to issue the 
RFP. The attached Authorization Letter is for the Acting Town Manager to sign allowing Cape Light Compact 
JPE to issue an RFP on behalf of Truro for All-Requirement Retail Electrical Power Supply for Municipal 
Government Rate Accounts and to evaluate and execute the contract authorizing the Cape Light Compact to 
act as Truro’s Agent. A Proxy Authorization Letter will be prepared for a subsequent Board meeting to 
Authorize the Cape Light Compact to execute the power supply contract on our behalf. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  General Fund Budget 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Truro will not participate in the Cape Light Compact Municipal Power Supply RFP.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION To Authorize the Acting Town Manager, Jamie Calise, to sign the Cape Light 
Compact JPE Agent Authorization Letter. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Agent Authorization letter-Cape Light Compact Issue RFP 
 

 



 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 
October 28, 2020 
 
Dear Margaret T. Downey: 
 

The Town of Truro (“Participant”) has indicated an interest in participating in 
the Cape Light Compact JPE Request for Proposals for All-Requirements Retail 
Electric Power Supply for Municipal/Government Rate Accounts (the “RFP”).  The 
RFP will be issued by the Cape Light Compact JPE (“Compact”) on behalf of 
participating Compact members and other governmental entities with municipal and 
governmental accounts located within the Compact’s member municipalities.  
Issuance of the RFP is a power supply procurement activity authorized by the 
Compact’s First Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement dated as of 
December 13, 2017 (the “JPA”).   

 
By signing this letter, Participant hereby authorizes the Compact, through its 

Administrator and Chief Procurement Officer, effective as of October 27, 2020, to act 
as agent on its behalf in issuing the RFP, reviewing proposals from bidders, 
negotiating the form of municipal competitive electric supply agreement (“MCESA”) 
with bidders, evaluating, with assistance from expert consultants and legal counsel, 
the proposals and terms of the modified MCESA, recommending a contract award, 
notifying the winning bidder on behalf of participants in the RFP and taking other 
actions which are convenient or reasonably necessary in carrying out the foregoing 
tasks.  The Participant has designated the accounts set forth in Attachment A to be 
included in this authorization.  This letter agreement does not constitute a binding 
obligation of any kind by the Participant or the Compact to award a contract to a 
competitive supplier if the bids, in the Compact’s judgment, are not favorable or in the 
best interest of the Participant and other participants taking part in the RFP, nor does it 
obligate the Participant to execute an MCESA.  Participant understands that if it elects 
to execute the MCESA recommended by the Compact, or provides the Compact the 
right to execute the MCESA on its behalf via a separate authorization, the MCESA 
will have a term anywhere from 12 months to 36 months, will have pricing fixed for 
each contract year and will commit the Participant to purchase all of the generation for 
the electricity accounts it designates for participation in the RFP from the chosen 
competitive supplier for such term, without any right to opt-out during such term.     

 
This letter may be executed in counterparts, each of which, when executed, 

will be deemed to be an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the 
same instrument.  The parties agree that a scanned or electronically reproduced copy 
or image of this letter bearing the signatures of the parties hereto will be deemed an 

 

     Consent Agenda Item: 6E1 



 
 

original. 
 
AGREED AND ACCEPTED THIS 27 DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020 BY ITS DULY 
AUTHORIZED OFFICER: 

 
Jamie M. Calise 
Town of Truro 
 
By: ______________________________ 
Name:  ___________________________ 
Title: _____________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
SELECT BOARD SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
September 15, 2020 at 9:00am 
Remote Meeting Via GoToMeeting 
 
Select Board Members Present:  Chair-Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair-Kristen Reed, Clerk-Susan Areson, Member-
Stephanie Rein, Member-Jan Worthington 
 
Select Board Members Absent:  None 
 
Others Present:  Town Manager-Rae Ann Palmer, Assistant Town Manager-Kelly Sullivan Clark, David Jenkins, Bernie 
Lynch, Anne Greenbaum, K.C. Meyers 
 
Chair Weinstein called the meeting to order at 9:00am.  Assistant Town Manager Clark read off the 800 number and 
access code for people to join, view, or provide comment during the meeting. 
 
Presentation of Town Manager Candidate 
Mr. Lynch explained that this candidate was part of the finalists that the Screening Committee brought to the Select 
Board.  Circumstances at that time (roughly six weeks ago) required he withdraw.  After the breakdown in negotiations 
with the prior Town Manager candidate, he reached out to this person to see if there was any interest in putting his hat 
back in the ring, and he was still interested.  The candidate’s name is Darrin Tangeman, and he’s currently the City 
Manager of Woodland Park, Colorado.  He has been there for approximately two years.  Prior to that, he was the Chief 
Administrative Officer in Pueblo West, Colorado for just over three years.  Before that, he had twenty-two years’ 
experience in the military.  When Mr. Tangeman left the military in 2015, he was a U.S. Army, Special Forces Green 
Beret, and served in Iraq, Germany, Central Africa, and a number of assignments here in the U.S. 
Mr. Tangeman has extensive education including; 

• B.S. from the University of Kansas in Psychology 
• Master of Science in Defense Analysis from the Naval Postgraduate School in Monterey, CA 
• Master of Public Administration from the University of Colorado, Denver 
• Master of Business Administration from the University of Kansas 
• Certificate from Dartmouth School of Business 
• Certificate from the Kennedy School at Harvard in the Senior Executive State and Local Government program 

 
In addition to his education, he was also a co-founder of the International City and County Management Association 
program for Veterans in local government, a cause he is very committed to.  Mr. Lynch would like to set up a staff 
meeting for this Thursday, a community forum, and an interview with the Board. 
 
Discussion of Interview Schedule 
Member Reed wanted to be sure that the Select Board would be asking the same questions they asked the other 
candidates.  Mr. Lynch recommended that they do that.  They have a process and should stick to it.  Member Rein asked 
if there would be one or two questions tailored to this candidate, as was done with the prior candidates.  Mr. Lynch 
stated that he would work on customizing some questions based on what came out of the forums. 
After discussion, the plan was for the following; 

• Thursday, September 17th at 9:00am for the Staff Meeting/Meet and Greet 
• Friday, September 18th at 4:00pm for the Public Forum 
• Monday, September 21st at either 9:00am or 7:00pm for interview with the Select Board 

Town Manager Palmer stated a separate meeting would be posted for deliberation and a potential Executive Session for 
Tuesday, September 22nd.  Town Counsel David Jenkins is available Tuesday as well. 
 
Member Worthington would like to add a discussion about the Town Hall bells onto the next Select Board agenda. 

Consent Agenda Item: 6F  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Member Areson made a motion to adjourn at 9:28am. 
Member Reed seconded. 
So voted; 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Noelle L. Scoullar 
 
 
__________________________ 
Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer 
Under the Authority of the Truro Select Board 
 


	20-10-27 Select Board Agenda
	Remote Meeting-5:00pm

	5A Water Agreement Agenda Request
	5A1 1027_2020_Joint Meeting Board of Selectmen Truro - Provincetown
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41
	Slide Number 42
	Slide Number 43
	Slide Number 44
	Slide Number 45
	Slide Number 46
	Slide Number 47
	Slide Number 48
	Slide Number 49
	Slide Number 50
	Slide Number 51
	Slide Number 52
	Slide Number 53
	Slide Number 54
	Slide Number 55

	5A2 BoS_Joint_Mtg_YEAR2020_Final_REVISED_101520
	5B Agenda Request Housing Authority Funding Application
	5B1 CPC Application
	PROJECT APPLICATION FORM
	Affordable Housing
	Town Committee:
	□ Recreation
	Estimated Date for Commencement of Project:  Ongoing

	5C CAC Agenda Request Form
	5C1 CAC SB Presentation 10-27-2020
	Truro Climate Action Committee
	CAC Members
	Summary of charge
	Who is affected?
	Principles for actions
	CAC Activities to date
	Defining the work
	Areas of interest
	Areas of Interest, continued
	Areas of interest, continued
	Sample work plan: Plants & GHG
	Next Steps
	What do we need……

	5D Bells Agenda Request
	5D1 Bell Clean Up Photos 
	5E Budget Discussion Agenda Request
	5E1 Municipal Calendar 2020-2021
	5F Open Positions Boards Committes Commissions Agenda Request 
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request-Applications to Serve
	6A1 Application to Serve-Peter Graham-COD
	6A2 Application to Serve-Maureen Cronin CPC
	6A3 Reappointment Checklist
	6B  Agenda Request Annual Alcohol Approvals
	6B1 Police Chief Approval of Annual Alcohol Licenses
	6B2 ABCC Applications 
	6C Agenda Request ABCC Renewal Certificate
	6C1 Certification2021
	6D Agenda Request-Curb Cut 402 and 408 Shore Road
	6D1 Curb Cut-402 Shore Road-Shea
	6D2  Curb Cut-408 Shore Road-Shea
	6E Agenda Request Cape Light Compact
	6E1 Town of Truro Cape Light Compact Authorization Letter
	6F DRAFT 20-09-15-Select Board-MIN



